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NOTICE

$lOTlGE is hereblt given that the NINETEENTH
ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING of the Company will be
held atthe Registered Olfice olthe Company at E-l0,11

& F.14 TO 16, RIICO INDUSTRIAL AREA, S]TAPURA,
JAPUR€02022 (RAJASTHAN) on Saturday, the 21st
August, 2010 AT 11.00 A.M. to transact the following

business:-

ORDINARYBUSINESS

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Prolit &
Loss Account lor the year ended 31st lr1!qch, 2010
and the Balance Sheet as at that dato and the

Directorc' and Auditors Report ther€on.

2. .'lo appoint a Director in place ,'ot Shri.: N.

Gopalaswamy, who retires by. rotation-and behg
eligible, offers himself for re-appoiniment'

3. To appoint the Auditors to hold olfice till the

conclusion of the next Annual General Meeting and

to authorizethe Board to lix thsir remuneration. lUS.

K.N. GulgutiF.& Co,, the retiring Auditors are eHgible

lorre€ppointtnent.

SPECIALBUSINESS

4. To consider and il thought fit, to pass with or
without modification(s), the lollowing resolution as

Special resolution:-

'RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions ol

"=l S4tion 1s8, ,269, 309, 31o,'311, ' read with

Schedule Xlll and all other applicabie provisions, if

. any, of the companies Act;1956 (The Act) and' 
subject to statutoryapprovals, if any,consentbe
and is hereby accorded for payment of revirsed

r.emu8er.atign fq remaining terms otspgintment i.e.

from:letApdl,2010 to 30th September, 2ff0 and loi
re-appointment ol Shri S. S. Poddat as Managing

.. Director of the Gompany f,or a period of 3 years from
'1st 

October, 2010 to 3oth Septenrber, 2013 on the
lollowing terms and conditions;-

Remuneration. Benefits and Peroqisites:

The remuneration to the Managing Direc{or on

account of Basic Salary, Special Allowance,
Cgmmission and perquisites is mentioned below:

Basic Salary Rs.2,25,000/- Per Month

a. Special Allowance subjec* to a,maxknum of Rs.

10,OO,OOO/- per annum based on "eeilain
perlormance criteria to be laid down by the
Remuneration Committee and the Board of
Directors.

b. Comnrission at suqh:.pelcentage, ol the Net

Profits ot the,CoCIpany collFrtad tt! tha manner
. laid down in Sectioa 3S(5) ol lherCqrfpanies

tobe laid down bythe Repuneratign Committee
and the Board ol Directors. HoGvet, the total

' remuneration including the Comhiqsion and

Special Allowance shJl not exceed 57o of the
Net Prolits of the Compdny coinputed in term of
thecompaniesAct, i9S6. ; :' r: 

,

c. ferquigiles- ln addition to the salary, the
'lollowing perquisites will be allowed:- The

perquisites are-classified intb tfiree i:ategodes
'', ''A,:B'and'Oasbelow:- I "'i 'l

CATEGORY.A

(a) Rent Fiee Accommodation or Flouse"- Reiit
Allowance upto a maximum of 600/" of Basie$ahil:,'

(b) ;Expenditure inerned ori gas, electdcity ard watdr

. shallbepe$direirflburs€dbythecoqpanyl

{c} Medical E)eensps incured for self andfamily.

(d) Leave Travel Concession for self & t nt,ty once in a
yeartitanyda$inatgn ln lndia orAbroati;' ' 

'

(e)FeeofClubs. , , .

(f) Premium for Personat Accident lnsuranca.

'(g) PremiumforPersonal Lifelnsuranca. ,' .

(h) Any other perquisites as per Company's Rules within
the ceiling of Rs. 75,fiX)/- ps month.

Note: All the perquisites will be interchangeable i.e. any
' exceas in a partbrdar pequisite may be pemissible by a
. eoffgspordirtg|l,rc4dbn in one or more ol the other

, . p€rquisite(s); or trte,ceiling ol perquisitesmry b rtduced
. by correspondingincr€e$e in Basid Sdlary. ,1'

CATEGORY-B
' rne following perquisites shall also be paid to the

Managing Director and these will not be included in the
computation ol the ceiling on perquisites mentioned

above:

(a) Company's contribution to Provident Fund &
Superannuation Fund to the extent these singly or
puttogether are not taxable under the lncome Tax

Act, 1961.

(b) Gratuity not exceeding hall a month's salary lor
each completed yearol services.

(c) Encashment ol leave in accordance with the
Company's Rules.
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CATEGORY.C

(a) Car-Provision of car with driver lor use on
'' Compant's 'business (not con6idered as a

perquisite).The use of car for private purpose shall

be billed by the Company to the Managing Director'

(b) Telephone'Provision of telephone at the residence
' '' of the Managing Director at Company's cost (not

cons[dered as a perquigite). Personal long distance

ciitts shall be bllled by the Company to the

Managing Director.

The remuneration as specitied above shall be subiec't to

the overall limits as specified- under section 1 98, 269, 309'

310, 311 and olher applicabld provisions read with

schedule Xlllo!the compd-nies Act, 1956.

ln the event of the company incurring a loss or having

inadequate profits in any financial yearr the remuneration,

benefitsand perquisites payable toShri S. S. P- oddarghall

be in accordance with the provisions of section ll ol Paft ll

of$d.rddtde Xlllotthe Companies AcL 1956 as amsndod

fromtim€totims

BY order ol the Board

NAVIN JAIN

. COIIPAT{Y:SECRETAFil

Registererl Office:
E-10,11 & F-14to 16 ;

RIICO lndustrial Area, SiaPura,
Jaipur- g}m22 '

DAT!: 14th July,2010

NOTES: ' 
'

1. Explarratory Statement as required undersection 173(2) ofthe GornpaniesAcL lg36bannexedhereto'

2- AMEMBERENTITLEDTOATTENDANDVOTE ATTHE MEERNGISENTILED TOAPPOINT-cPR9ILT.9

COMPANY.
proxies,inordertobeefiective,muslreachtotheRegisteredOfiiceof thecomparqyrotbssftan4S.tloursbefore

the time fixed for the Meeting.

3. The Register of Members and Shlrre TranSler Books ol the Company shall remain closed trom 16.08'2010 to

21.08.2010 (both days inclusive).

4. Details of Shri; N. Gopalaswamy, required to be prwided pursuant to-Clause 49 ol

fumished in the Comorate GovemanceReport published elsewhere in the Annual Report.

,5. Memberarerequested:-
'a. tobring thoircopy olthe Annual Fleport atthe Meeting'

'.b.tofloti'yanychangeintheiraddresstoM/sLinklntime(R&T)/Company.

O. ln cas6 ottranslerot physicalshares,theinstrumentofshare Transfer complete inall respect, shouldbesent

Register of Members as stated above.

7. Tne copies ol relevant documents can be inspected at the Registered olfic€ of the oompany on arry working day

between 10.30A.M.to 12.30 P.M.,tillthedateof NineteenthAnrtualGeneralMeeting

Ljsting Agreement, are
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ANNEXURE TO NOTICE

Explanatory Statement (Pursuant to section 173 (2) of

the Companies Act, 1 956)

tEmilo.4
The pr€sent tenure of appointment oJ Shri S-S' Poddar'

il*"ging E[rector is expiring 9n eQ'OlrZOl! and the-i"mt-n"i"tioo 
Committeeof ttr-e goarO at its meeting held

on 8th June, 201 o recommended for payment of revised

temuneration tor remaining terms ol appointment i'e' from

iJ npn, 2010 to 30th September,2010 and'for re-

"ppqftt"ntof 
Shri S' S. Poddar as Managing Director

dt-" t ttn"t period ol 3 years lrom 01'10'A)10 to
gO.O9.ZO1g on the terms and conditions set out in the

Resolution.

Permission ol members is requited udder Scttedule Xl ll ol

tfre Cotpanies Act, 1956. The Ursstors, therefore'

roornme'nO tt is resolution lor tnembers approval'

As:requiredunderPara (B) olsection-ll olPart-ll of the

m"noiA s"nedule Xllit6 the Companies Act' 1956 the

[i""*i O"uils to be sent alongwith the notice calling the

GeneralMeeting are as under:

I GENER/ALINFORMANON

1. Naturu of lndustry: Masterbatch and Engineering

Plastic ComPounds.

. 2. Date or expected date ol commencement ol
i - 

commerclai production: The Gompany has

dreedy conrmbnced commercial pmduction from

1slMarch,1995.

INFORMATION ABOUT THE IIANAGING
DIREGTOR:

Background, recognitlon 9nd award detalls:

Shd S.S. Poddar, a graduate Engineer, aged 6'l

rrears is the Managing Director ol Company since

tn.oz.rsga. He has wide industrial experience

spanning over 38 years. Th€ cffipany has

frhrgrcsseO sUbstantially underhis leadership'

Past'Rcntunerilon:
Th€ last remuneration of Shri S'S' Poddar

aooroved bv the Members of the company al their

Annual Gerieral Meeting held on 08'09'2007 is as

under:

A. Basicsalary ' tt t,l.r$gil.y
B. Perquisiles , : Rs.1,50,000/-P'M'

TotalRemtmeration : Rs.3,00,ffiy'P'M'

Commisslon @ 1% ol the Net Profits subiec{ to

adequacy ol Profits as calculated under section

309 (5) oithe Compani€ Act' 1 956.

Job Prollle and lrb euliabllltY:

Shti S. S. Poddar' irhnaging Director ol the

Company ts responsblb for oreraHnrairqpment ol

tne Cgnlany..Fle isvcsted wlth suFqlasigl,pos'er
or u"n"d,*mbnt under the superviqion, conlgd atld
directioriof the Board ol Dir€aiors' ljg has been

iliriirt"nmr in deciding Qompaqy'-s policy

planning, long term vision anel iq regponglblg to

Evorve ltradbs to-conibar competitigl a1d !o
attain tam€ts-of tne corninny besides corporate

Govemaice ard ensuring co-ordinalion among
Board.

,namumdonFePoqed: :

The Remunsration Commlttee Snd the Eoard ol
Directo$ of tbe cornpany at., hqir ,r991'!!e
meetings h.e6 on 08.06.2010 arrd'.14'07'2010

approGo itte te,rtts, of rernrpgt-e1io[rpr.p-
abbointment lor 3 years tenure 9f th! S' 9, Poddar

cimmencing iromi st Oaober, ?01 0 as under :

1.

2.

3;

4.

5.

6.

ln e'sc of neur oompanles' exfacted dq ol
cott*oteni ol actleltb$ It por ploie4
approveA by flnanclal instlttillons appearlng in

theprosPectus:
NotApplicable

Flnancial perlormance based on glven
indlcetors:

Particuiars tor the linancial

yearended 31.03.?qF- Rs. in lacs

Sales including other lncome 17070.00

Operating Prolit (before interest'

Depreciation andTax) 1992.00

ProfitBeforeTax 1716.@

Export Performance and net foreign exchange

earnlng and collaborations:

The eaming in Foreign Exchange bV lxeorts (3n

iOel tot iite yeat ended 31.03'2010 was Rs'

3990.441acs.

Foleign investment ol collaborators, lf any:

NotApplicable

A. BasicSdary,...

B. SpeciatAllowance

C. Commission

Rs.2,35,00Cil-P'M, ,

$ubjectto,Maxirnum ol

Rs.1o,00,ctii0/- per

annum

at $uch percentage ol Net

Prolil as calculated under

section 309 (5) otthe

C.ompaniesAct, 1956.

Rs.75,00O-P.M.

3

D. Perquisites
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5. Comparative remuneratton protile with 
'espoet. 9_q*"try, size.ot the company,,ptotlfe.giS,e.

pooltion and person :

The executives'remuneration in the industry is on" the rise. Apprebiating this, ne centrzl eortdmment' ' , has abo lrom tmg to $rn€, raised the ceiling
s@ifi:ed in Schedute Xfff Oeaiing *itf, tn". rernuneihtion of manageriai peisoh,. me, ' 'Rcruheration Committae-" constituted by the
ts@rd inlt€rms of the,,seid; Schdde perused
emuneration of managerjal,porsons inthe irdustry
and other companies comparable with the size of
the_company, industry benchmarks in general,
prone and responsib,ilities of Shri S.S. poddar
pefole.aqfroving the reniuneration as pfop;;hereinbafore. :.'

6. P*+ry retationship direcily or indirectly
wlth the sompany or relationship with the
managerial personnel, if ary :

: Besicles S.le,rsynuns@tion propos€d, Shri S.S., :: , Poddar does nd have any pecuniary. relalionship
with the company..Smt. Kusum poddar, Director of
the Company is a.rElarjvQ 9f $!! S,g.poddar,

III OTITERITTFORMATION

1. Reasons of loss or inadequate profits:
, The Misterbatcrr: llOulry.is.g nigh--tqch,inrtustry' .'.re8ujri-r1g, continuous R.'& 0,,,6th Ln 

"ii"ting- ,"ittgdg.9t 'linp aS weli as on new product
, fleveloo_men! to retain anO expanO ,"n 

"[.n"r".tncreasing competilion in lhis indugtry aiongwith an
tncreA$e rn the cost of. raw:mal6rials and other
inputs is creating pressure on margins. During the
coming years, the Company may hive inadequate
prolits in terms of S$Ction 309(5) ol the Companies
Act,1906.

2: :'siipts'taken:or,Foposed to be taken for' , imprcwrnenl:a*d,ixpedted ,tncllaie 
in

prodtictivity arrtd pibflts lnmeasurab:le terms :

YYrth l view 19 improve its overalt prolitability and
financla!.h,eqJth: the company'niS tafen'major
steps rirh{ch iirter.alia ineludes.c,oinversion of nlgn
interas{ rate clebts into bwer interest of",.,"fi.
ma*ethg r€-Sruc[rring for exports, reduction in
production cost througrh implementatio4 ol Bnergy

saving mea$res,. sourcing: of .ihaapgr,.riw
, ri,, P?tflials, increase in.productivt[r,through pettel'',Gointinations of product riix, iricreas6 iii tne

ql$uct range to cater to the requirements bf
qiffglent segments and strengrthening of its R & D_ . division on continuqls basi".:fne Olria exfirts ot
llt" company hae inqeased by 29"11C in t}le
financial year Z@S10 orer the,previbus,.yqar, lrl
the current finarrcial year, tre cpmpanv;xo€"t"
further irrcrease in turmner and profits.
The proposed rernuneratiort of Shri tS. S;,poddar

' , lqu b€en apprwed by the nainunerition
Committee in terns of 

-Sctredute 
Xifl to the' Csmpanidstirc{ dtu r:efinghen on 0g,06,20i0.

The company has rnt rmCe any delault in the
p?ymenf of any d fsd€h (trduding @posits) or
interest payabb [rgeon &r i continiousoerjoO ot
30 days in thepedng f,nancid year l&ore ttre
dale ol appc*ntnent of srctr a mana,geriat person.
The specified nOirOon rcguired t6 oe dVen io, the share@ armgu,itr.ne Nodjis;i;;; il
the preceding par€Ephs. fne nesolition is
therefore r€commend€d by the Board ol Directors
to the sharehol&ls' to be passed as:l, Speciat
Regofttion.

The Resolutbn and Eplanatory Statement be
',lt@ted]8s :as absltact urder.€eeilion ASg of the
CompaniesAct, 195,6.' None,:of ihe Direc1om exoept Shri S. S- poddar
being the Managing Direcfbr anO SnrU.Xusum

.. Poddar.being a relatiw d Shri S. S,.poddar are
conc€med or interested in thisresoilrfpn,

I

6v di$i'br,inssoaro

, .l!Avl|tJA|N
COIIIPANYSFGR€NARY

Reglstared Off,cq
E-10,11 & F-14ro 16
RIICO lndustriat Area, Sitapura, ;

Jaipur:30202 
,

DATE:l4th Juiy,20t0 ' 
:

4



PODDAR PIGMENTS L]MITED'

DIRECTORS' REPORT TO THE MEMBERS

lRs' in LacslFIIIANCIALRESULTS . lhs' rrr I

o09Perdculare

Deariiembers,
iorr OkeAors are pleased to presentthe Nineteenth Annual

Remrt cinihe business and operations ol the cory1ry:
i.ii"tt"t *nn tte Audited Accounts for the year ended 31sl

Marcfr,2010.

ilARKENNG
Sustained efforts to maintain and improve the internalioJlal

ou"fiU at"nO"rOs ol your Gompany's products has resufted in

J"tiJ'i"tow demand despite sluggish economic.conditions'

ifti"'n"" i* helped in facing price competitio.n iqt bottr

ffi*ti; anJ inre'mationat mJrbts and incieasing sales'

Witf, su"t"in"O efforts, we expect f urther imprwements in our

oertormance Uris cunent year' The Company will c$ntinue to

!""k ;;-.;ftas whil6 consolidating its hold over the

existing custorneE.

RESEARCH AND DA'ELOPTENT
The R & b Oiviston of the Company, localed at its pla$'

"onrt"nirv 
endeevors to innovate dnd change.!ne prodgt

riJoro.it. for.creating higher value items at lower costs'

iiilr i"" 
"*"oteo 

tne impany to bring down the cost ot

;;d; ai'to:p""s on tns oeneftt to th6 custome{s:tjlereby

Ln"titing soiiety in general. The Company's tull-fledgdd

nao O"i"ttt"nfmak6s consant elforts t'o widen its range'of

newgenerationmastgtbatches .' ----
STAi EXPORT HOUSE STATI,S AI{D CFISIL RAfII{G

Sustained growth in expotts, afonO ry.rt1r,rymplhnce 
ol

O""f ity ftl"tfigernent System aS per BS EN ISO-9001 : 2008'

nas enaureo tlne Gompiny to maintain its StarExport House

Status underth€ Forei$nTradePolicy2009'2014'

Sales

otherlncome
Sales ihcluding other income

Operating Prolit bef ore I nterest'

Depreciation &Tax

lnterest

Depreciation

Net Profitbeforetax

ProvisionforTax
- Current' - Delerred

' - FringeBenelitTax

Net Protitaftertax

Tax adiustments for PriorYears

Net Prof it aft er Tax adjustments

for Pdoryears

Balance brought lorward

lrorn previous Year

fultavailable for aPProPriations

APPROPRIATIONS

GeneralReserve

Bhbnce Carried torward

tobabnceSheet

16241

829

17070

1 ilga
61

13078

83

13 161

935

122

216

597

216
'(14)

215

1 716

I

I

1

351

(3s)

r 404
-15
1 419

11

384

OPERATIONS i

ioui Co*puny has . scaled new heights in overall

o.*o*ance and has set new benchmarks in terms of sales'

;;;iit; ;il-d*orth. Durins the vear, the companv-has

iti""J i t"i"lt"di ot n". r dz+r Lacs as asainst Rs'1 3078

;;ilihtpr*ious year, registering an increase o.f 24'19 %

;;itr; il;"rJve"t (desplte production lossdueto.fire at

id';i"ffi;'roc o"iot and- capacitv constrainls)' The

""*p"itv'pifit 
io inciease its production capacity by about

i6y.'tnniu'gn 
"xpansion 

at the iompany's existing plant' This

Iioitiln"ii"p"&ry will be available by third quarter of cunent

Financial Year i.e. 201 G201 1'

fn" Cornp"ny has atso improve! its performancein Expoits

anJ acniiue6'direct'export tumover ot Rs, 40.5! lacs as

""ri*t Rs. 3166 lacs in previous year' reEistedng an

il1;;;;" oi za:11"/'. Thesb .results have been mainlv

ac-hil; Jue to all'round value addition, re<rganization of

ilei-t"or"t *ix the marketing strategy and continuous R & D

elforts.

13 The company has been awarded the highest recognition'ior
gg? eiportsiu*riglast'tlnoconsecutiveyears'{2007'o8&€0(}8'

Ogi UV Plastic-s Export Prcmotion^Coulcil as "S€corid'Best
Exporterof tutasterbatchesfl inthe Counlry" 

..

Durinoihe'vear, the Companfs Crerfitf,ating has enhanced
188 to e'ldt"ui.ilpr'assigned by-CRlSlL for its working capitd

585" borrowings which siinifies itrong degree of safety regarding

timelypayment.
BUY.BACKOFSHARES
During the lpar, the company has bougit-back 15'90'000
gquiti Strar6s in an aggregate amount.of Rs' 567'87aekhs at

*'aJet"S"-ptlce otHs. 
-ss.zt per shares by utilizing lree

t."t"""it tire cotnpany as approved by the Shareholders'

in" p"io-"p C"piaiot tfie company after extinguishrnerit ol

rn"*t Ooubnt back under the scheme stands at Rs: 10'51

Crores.

DIVIDEND
With a viewto consetve resourc€s,.your Dirqctors-do not

recommend any diMdend forthe year''

DIRECTORS

Shri N. Gopalasraramy; retires bJ rotation at the ensuing

nnnu"i General Meeiing pursuant to the provisions ol the'C;;"i"" 
Act, 1956 iio Rrtictes ol Association ol the

Cornb"ny,""nO being eligible, has ofiered himself for re-

appointment.

CORPORATEGOVERNANCE
Your ComDanv has been actively practicing the principles ol

ffi;;il;;;i" iou"t"n"" over'the vears' The Board ot

bitA;* supp6rts the broad pririciples oJ 
. 
corporate

o*rn"n"". ln addition to the basic gbvemance issues' the

E;; layt tttong empnasis on transparency' accountability

5

145

l-ffi

14

1 424
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re<rtfircd under sectiorr 217(1 Xe) ol the Cornpanies Ac{ 1956'

"id 
encloseO as apartofthe report'and integritY.

. The report on Corporate Governance (in accordbnce with

c,',irlZ:in-ot-t-#-r-i"ting Agreements with the Stock

E,ffiT#.it":idHnn:r*fil$iM
uelninctuOeO inthe AnnualReport' 

- ^-
CoilrpirlNce wtrH THE coDE oF coNDUcr

in"-botp"ny had put in placq a Code oJ Conduct lor its

il;i-tvtJfters and senibr Management Personnel from

;tU;ir'ary;iooo "ni 
n"t reafiirlned the samo.on 18th

ffi;;;;'6.-rn" ""tn" 
it *ailable on tl9 {9b91te 

ot the

Company' Dedarations'J""tpfi"ft"e with the,Code of

' Conduct have been receivld trom all concerned' Acertificate

;;;;'t" thi" eltect forms a part ol this Report'

DEPOSTTS

ii" 
"otp"ny 

has neither accepted any deposits-during the

vear under review nor 
-are'there 

any fixed deposits

bd$anding atthe Yearend'
EMPLOYEES
ih" intorm"tion required under Section 21,12A) of the

Companies Act, 1956 *"0-"iitt Companies (Particularc of

Emolovees) Rutes, rgzils given in the statement annexed

[.t"rc fo*ing Part of the Report'

4UDrroRs
ffi,i. N. G"tt tia&Co, chartered Accountants' thepresent

;A;i; ffi1i"" or tne companv' hotd-office.till the ensuing

Annual Generaf fufeetilg and'have conlirmed their eligibility

"nd 
tillingn""" to accept off ice' if re-aPpotnteo'- 

-,
invnoiel,reNT, sAFETr, ENERGY coNsE-RvATloN'

TEcHNoLoGY ABsb;i;lotl, ronelcu EXGHANGE

ilnntlrsslt'lDourco
Your Company is continually looking lor new 

^ways 
to

il;;; ffi environmeni and manage resources

responsibly. vow co'n"p"ny-ao9nt" "rgllleihnologies 
and

processes tnat comfine'boilr economic progress and

environment 
"u"t",n"bility' 

The company:.hT tal(en I
;il;;; oeueroptJ'ntal initiatives that enhance

""ii^luiliV "s 
*elr'"s enoironmerlt care' These include

iii""itv-"0'o'tion in lio 
-fiants 

witnin .Jh:--elstins 
land'

reducition in wat"t t"qjt"ni"niby upgrading'processes' and

so on.

ihe only acceptable standard of safety performance for your

company is "zeto 
""io"nli"' 

Hence' io ensure salety oJ men

and materials, a safety audit was conducted through an

outsideandinoepende,ntug"n"yandtheirsuggestionsare
being imPlemented'

i*i""rij" relatins to Eryrgv co5ew.3tig1-Technologv

il;6il"; ano r6reig;E&tinge Earnings and outgo' as

RISK AND INTERNAL ADEOUACY

;;;il;;, h* 
" 

oo' otut-"quitv ratio and': *-:l!]"""d
t"*il;;il J its uonowinss' vo.ur .co193;tv 

is

ii"ii"J.i""rv movirE tgwalds a "net toreign-exchange

earnefl and detailed ,"t"* Uy Audit Committee 
-onc€ 

in a

ii"tt"t i" *ncn ihe transac'tions are suitably covered'

The Gompany's intemal ;;" ;st,"t" -::.:-11,",:";5

s'Stems' 
[urYsrATEMENrDIRECTORSRESPONSIB

Pursuant to Section 217 (z,dll of .Jhe 
Companies

(Amendment) Act, 20fi), tfie Directors confl rm :-

iii 
- 

,rt",i"ine prepardion ol the Annual Accounts' the

applicable accourning s{andards have been lollowed

along with p'oott"ffliJt'"^-t"rdi"s to m-ateri{

depaftrres;
(ii) that the drectors'have selected such accountingltr' 

ffi;;;"ipti"d them consistenilv and. have

made iudgentents and ::tiT?1":.".nt^'?::,[:5""ffifr;;d;:';" ""1- 
siu" a true andrair :

#;;t #-f,tte'"t afiairs ol the Company as at 31s!

ffiH, ;16ft ortre protit of the Companvlorthe

ff #ffitt ""i'# ttl cfr i6v9y ar9 3r1**,1"o*
;;;;ilJ 6v our statutory as wett as internal-auditors'

Moreover, the Company co'ntinuously upgrades these

period ended on that dafie;

ti"t tn" directors have'bt<err prop"'3{
care for the maintenance of adequate.""-ul1l9
recods in accprdance with the provlslons or urr'!

gr[i?fi:lr; :::' l:; ;:r:n#Jff xH:.' "i
fraud and other irregularities;

Tt;i,t" directo'rs have prepared the Annual

Rccounts on a'going concem' basis'

(iii)

(iv)

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT
The Management is gratelul to the various Govemment ans

#;ft;;r;ment'Authorities' Bankers' .lnvestors'
ffi[eft';;;i"o-' V"nJoo and iustomers for their valued

support and co-operation'

irr" oir"aoo atso ivish to place on record their apprTtatill

#ffi ffiAi"; 
"nJl*""it"nt 

*ntribution of the enqllovees

lillilir,ii'nJ"i;i""t "oiin"co'np"nv'''
For and on beha$ ot the Board ot Dlrectors

prA'E: cltE*ilAr R.K.sureka , .1.._t-f-*1:
;;il, iltrr.lury,aoro D{nEsIoR&cEo mmrctrcdtircToR

' ; ' ' : eoDEoFcoN'ucr

-cERTtFlcATE 

oF conlPLlANcE wlTH THE {

l.R.K.sureka,Director&GEoofthecompany,herebyrJeclarethatthecompanyhasadoptedacodeofconductforitsBoafd
Members and senior Managerm-eni, at 

" 
m'eeairg ot rh" B;il ;ioii""too n"ro "i,;uil;"tv' 

2006 and agaln realfirmed on

lsthJanuary,2oro.rneaolriii""io"*""os"iio,',r*frXil;ff';";ffi;co'pir"no"vitlg*fif;*iilolff""o
R. K. SI'REKA

unEcTOR &cEo
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ANNEXURE TO THE DIRECTORS' REPOnT',

I. ENRGYCONSENVATION
Tho Crqrpany continues to accord high priority to cons€ruation ot energy on m
ilgdEbasis.
ffitrswith rurpoct to cons€rvatlon ot emtgyr

4. Expendin reonR&D
(a) Capital
(b) R€ctrdng
(c) Tltal

' (d) TotalR&Dexpenditureasa

Percantagp ol total tumo\r€r
III. TECHM)LOGY AESORPTION. ADAPTATTONAilD INNOVANqN

PODDAR PIGMENTS LIMITED I

'h$ 57.01 Lacs
Rs. 99.66 Lacs
Rs.t56.67 Lacs

0.9657;( ) ffi&Fud
Flldrmptron

Et .{ti"ity
(a) Purchased:-

Units(Nos.)
Total Amount (Rs.)

Fate/Unit(Rs.)
(b) Owhgensration:-

Through Diesel

Units(Nos.) 
.

Unils perLtrolDiesl
CosV Unit (Rs.)

CunlntYear
enddon

31,6.2010

536688{t
24{t64599

4.4|'.'

4700?9
3.49
4.99

PreviousYe4r
endedon

3r.03,2009

51 76080
23008297

4.4

82 650
3.'12

9.29

7567.81

694.88

(B) Con.umptlon por unlt ol productlon
Production ol Mastsbatches

&PlasticCompounds.(M.T.) 9211.65

Eieadtity perM.T..of

production(Unhs) 633-65

B€nefits dedved as a result ot lhe
above R&D.

3. Futureplanolaclion

1 Efforts, in b{ief, mde lowads
technology absorPtion,
adaptation and inno\talion.

' 2. BBnefits d,sriv6d as a r6ult of lho
above etforts, e.g, Product
impmvement, mst roduction,
product dev€lopf,ient, lmPolt
substilution , etc.

3.' Technology impoiedduring
last fivs years.
(i) T@hnologylmponed
' lor milufaclure

(ii) Yearotlmport
(iii) Hastechnology

be€n fully absotb€d.

N'. FOREIGNEXCIIAI{GEEANilEOANOOT'TGO

Continuous elforts are b€ing made in-

house to'tgndhmark &'d€velop new
prcductby:
(a) lmproving and bench marking

exisling products to match
intemationalsiandaftlE .

(b) Adoption ot state. ol- the. a]t
't€chnological Praclices to meet
string€nl.indgslry requirements &
qualitf norms.

(c) lndigshizing prcductE h'therto being
imported in the industry.

(d) New mixing A idprovd dxtstor
batc+r pr6parqtion. techniques to
netp improve environireh!,
poductMly&quattY.. ..

(€) Continuous eflorls to uPdate,
opfmizs, -lr\riaw atd edopl the
latesi tec{uDlogisa qId. Proc€s8
impr6vement lecl,lniques:

(a) Th€ Compan)r.has achieved
superior quality & cosl, efi@tive
prcduction resulting in improved
rcdization ol linished goods.

(b) lnlrodubtiori ol new fuhctional
Foductr,

(c) f€adsBhipticitioninlhcmadGt
' (O To{finology uporadation.

NIL

II, RESEARCHANDDEVELOPilENT(R&D)
1. Specilic areas in which R&D Rssearch & OevsloBment is one ot ths

wascarrisdoutbytheCompany. iore areas lor luture product

:ilS;il'stratssv' 
R & D has been

(a) ln the field ol lunctional
maste{batches to, meet end use

specific requirements ol the indugtry.

(b) To develop Tailor-made
. masterbalches f-or difier€nt end

useF as p€r lhe ]€quiremonF ol the
roera pugicruu-*ies.

(o) To'dev€lop. Masterbetches lo
improve psfomanca arq Gduce
cost.

(d) For pdfltid imProvemert, Proces
oplimizationr environmenl and
pollution control

(A D'ewlopmont ol a new mg€ ot
applicatiofl ma6torbatcfEs not being

manufaclured in country, lhus
Saving ioreign exciange.

(b) Offering process flatibility and cost
' eflectivesolutions.

(c) Bstter prcductivity, oPiirhized cost,
. irnproved quality and innovalive
producls.

(d) Reduction in environmental
. pollution by olf€ring altemative rcute

lor dyed yams & textiles.
(a) To continue etlorts for th€

development ol a now range o{ end

use specific functional, customer
and enviro.nment friendlY
mastelbatch solutions contoming to
the quality ahdrstandard noms of
theindustry.

(b) TC otl€r ons sloP service to
customels dght trom mastorbalch
development to.final Poduct to
merket in.eolor, addilive and-

lunctional areas.
(c) Coirtinuou6 updation ol tdctmlogy,

R & D and monitoting facilitios
rockoning with lalest development in

tha tield ol mastsrbatches,
compounding and other such
relalad areas.

200$?0t0.
Foroign Exchange Eam€d 3S0.{4
lrcm ExpodctGods(m FOB)
Foreign Exchango Outlo

- lmportolfiawlialerkd &Slores 691s.0o
-lmportotcspildcoods 120.00.
-TravelingExpensos 6E.18
-Tschnic{tlconsultetlct 12.12
_commission 12.?0
-lnterest" 24.8
-Others 1.59

N.A

NA,
N.A.

1.

2.

lRs.Jnbcsl
2@8-2009

31p922

.'5t86.6
25.7i2
2G1o

. 1s.85
. t9.95
#15

V. . INF.OhlmNCf,{ AE.PEF SECNON 2I?(24) OF THE CQilPAMES:ACT''
tgso AelO,Wnx rHE QOUP T{IES (PAFnC-(rl-ARti OF EHPLOYEES)

- 
RULES, 19?5 AND FORIIffNG PART OF THE TXRECIORS' REPOFf FOR

THE YEAF ENDED 31 ST IIARCH, 201 O

Employed through-out the Financial Y€ar and in rscgipl bI remuneratioh
aggrsgating nol lessthan Rs.24lecs p€Iannum.' '

s.- t{fn D0dqdo fultrrndq Onlf€frg| fti EoiHn Dri Pu'lq!
il'-- t*o ttt"l cP,itl ffitmr
il $ltss.hdff lhsho .{efls-/s B.E(cld) n s 1.7.191 ut'hnf,r- -- -- iiiffi-
z gdRK$dc txr!6r A,n,om F;Cqtr0lflE} 53 r' 3l ,t * THftH

acso cACs - Ptillfil
6imlhlilndlln

DilCaD-lld'

For and on bqhaf ol the Bqard ol,liTctors
PLACE: CHEtllOl R. K.Sureka S.S.Piiddar

DAIE : 14lhJuly,2010 DlREcroR&cEo mr GillGDlREcroR
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PODDAR PIGMENTS UMF€H:

Financial and Operational Performance .....:
The first and second quarters of the year under review were very unc€rtain due to the volatility and reoessionary
trends inthe hdian and'theglobaleconomy. The maftetsshowed improvedlrenosoirringnetritoanoorrihAGt1ei:.
Despite gloh-al recessionaly tronds, your c'ornpany has scaled new heights in overall performance. Your company
was ableto sustain it's business perlonnance and has registered an overallpositive growttr'inthe domestic and export
sales. Your company has achieved a turnover of Rs.16241 Lacs in 2009-10 as against Rs.13078 Lacs in the previous'
year, a24.19o/o increase.

The plant operateil smoothly and on schedule the whole year, barring a period of 20 days due tolhe massive fire atthe'
adjoining IOC depot. The total prodrction was 9211 .65 MT as against 7567.81 MT in the previous year, an increase of

Achievement of 9001:2008 in its operation reflects your company's continuous commilments towards quality and
customer satisfaction.

Segment wicey'Productarise Perfprmance
Since direct export operations contribute more than 10% of the company's total revenue, tib geographical segment
has been considered a primary segment.

Domestic sales contributed Rs.12016 Lacs this year, as against Rs. 9754 lacs in the previous year, showing an
increase by 23.19%.

Export sales contributed Rs. 4056 Lacs as against Rs. 3166 Lacs in tre previous year, showing'an increase by
28.11o/o.

lndustry Stnrctur€ and Developments
Your company is pioneer and market leader in the lndian Ma*erbatdr induqtry, manutacturing various types of'Masterbatchesrequiredfortheplasticsandsyntheticdopedyedfibeiindustry. .:
The masterlcatch iridustry can be broadly classified into three sectors: organisird, medium and small. A substantial
parl of the market is catered to by the small sector, comprised largely ol small manlfacturing units spread throughout
the country. These units mostly caterto their,repective local markets. The rnedium.ssctor-is relatively small in-size,
though it caters to a larger market. The organlsed seclor comprises of select players, including yourbompany and
caters to the organised and quafrly conscious mdrket. Due to the hlgh technology and quality requirements of
mastebatches, irtjports also play a major role. lt appears that the organised sector is taking orrer the mad<et share
from ths small and medium sector by meeting the stringent quality requirements, tiniely deliveries, prompt technical
$ervices and strong R&D backup.

The per capita consumption of plastics in lndia is also increasing rapidly. lt is curently at 7.4 Kgs, but is still below
.gFobal consumption of 28.9 Kgs, China and Asia also have a per capitra consumption of 24.2 Kgs and 21.6 kgs
respectively. ThepercapitaconsumptioninlndiaisexpectedtodoubleW?oll-Iz.
The per capita consumption of fiber in lndia is also quite low at 5 kgs rrhereas the global demand for 2010 is at 10.4
Kgs. China, Noirth America and Westem Europe have a per capita consumption 16 Kgs, 31 Kgs, and 22 kgs
respectively.

As the consumption ol masterbatches 
'-t_l$"d 

to the consumption ol polymers and synthetic dope dyed fibers, the
; domesticmarloet is expected lq grow at 1 5% per annum for thenext few years-

BuslnessOutlook
Despite the global recession, the lndian potyrner industry has shown a growth of more than 15% per annum. The. approxlrnaG polymer consumption in' lndia has been around 6.2 MMTPA and is expected lo reach around 12.60
MMTPA by 2O'11-12. With the lurther addition of polymer capacities in lndia by Apprdx. 2.5 MMTPA of PE ancl I
MMTPA of PP by 2013 from the current level of 2.0 MMTPA each, the overall consumption of polymers in lndia is
bound to increasg. lndia is poised to be thethird largestconsumerof plastics by2013.
Your company has made in-roads into some ol the world's largeet. masterbatch markets. The giowth from export
sales is expectedto be around 15% perannum forthe nextlewyEalb.

' 
' 

D-ue to the increase in polymer ionsumption, the domestic demand olmasterbatches is also expested to grow by
around 1 5% per annum in next few years.



p PODDAR PIGMENTS LIMI{TO

In order to meet the growing demand, your oompany has planned an expansion to enhance the capacity by approx.
16fi)MTperannum. This enhanced capacitywillbe available from 3rd/4th quarteraf FY201O-11.
The company's emphasis and thrust on the continuous development ol new and innovative products will enable it to
stay ahead olthe competition.

With the growing demand o{ masterbatches it can be optimis*ically stated that your comp-anyls cornlng years appear
to be headed for excellent growth and beter all-round perfonmncs

Opportunlties and Threats
Keyopportunlty:
ln lndia, your Company is a pioneer in the manufactgre of masterbatches for the synthetic fibre induslry, based on
Polyesters, Nylons and Polypropylenes, for speciality and general purpose apptications such as automotiues,' carpets, home-fumishings, apparels, non-woven fabrics, technical fibres, etc. lt is expected that ths demand for the

. Company's product will grow manilold with lhe increased requirement of polyesier liber industry wlferein your
C,ompany is a major player.

Keythreats:
Recession in the user ihdustry may affect demand forthe products. Producl changes, high fluctuations in the prices of
raw materials, competition lrom domestic and global piayers and relaxation in imforttaitt may increasathe pressure

' on margins.

Fluctuations inforeign currenciesalsciplayamajorrole inthe profitabilityof theGompany.
With continuous improvements and upgrades in the technology, new produA deveiopment and taking cost effective
measures, yourcompany is contidentthatitwillsuccessfully meetthese challenges.

Risks and conoerns
The higfr law-materials cost, impact on impofts due to depreciation of Rupee against US currency and further
abenation'in the ctjstoms duty in the coming years under general WTO obligations can creatd pressure on the

. margins'and thereby affecl the performance of tre Company. Further, low ec6nomic growth can bttea sabs and
margins. Your Company is taking car6 by introducing innovative masterbatcfps through its rpgular Fsearch &'dsvelopmont, increasing value added products and cost reduction Forseeable risks to the Companys assets are
adequately covered by comprehensiw insurance policies. 

.,

lnternalControlSystemsandtheira@uacy , 
,

Your Company has internal control procedures commensurale with the Companyrs size and nature of business, Thg
objective of these procedures is to ensure efticient use and protection ol yourbompany's resources, accuracy in
linancial reporting and due compliance of statutes and Company procedures.

The lntemal Audit reports, the progress in implementation of recommendations contained in sucfi repons and the
adequacyolinternalcontrolsystemsare-reviewed bytheAuditCommitteeolthe Board in its pedodical meetings.

HumanResowces

Thetalent base of yourcompany during the year2@9-10 was around 346.

The Bqard of Directors expresses its appreciation for the sincere elforts made by the employees otlour Compahy at
alllevels duringthe year.andtheirco.operation in maintAining cordialrelations.
Your directors believe and affirm the importance ol development of human reaourr€s, wnigr is most valuable asset
and the key element in bringing all round improvements and achieving growth. Thd focus is on rnaintaining a high
level of motivation and leadership development.

Estimatles and expectations stated in this Management Discussion and Analysis may be Tonrvard-looking
statements' within thre meaning of applicable laws and regulations. Actual results could differ matedallyilom those
expressed or implied. The important factors that could make difference include economic conditions, domestic and
intemational markets and ch#ges in the Govemment regulations and laws.

PLACE: GHENNAI
DATE :14th July,201 0

For and on behall ol Management Team

S. S. Poddar
n fiAeruaDnEcfoa

I
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(Pursuant to clause' 49 of the Liding Agteement)

The Board ol Directors of the Company has consistently endeavored to maintain high standard of good,Corporate

Governance overthe years. Given below is the report on Cqrporate GOvernance:-

1. Company'sPhilosophyonCodeofGovernance
The Gompany believes in fair business and corporate pracliies while dealing with. the Shareholders, employeeS,

customers, cieditors, lenders and others. We believe that Corporate Govemance is a rroluntary andself discipline

code which means not only ensuring compliarrce with regulatory requirements but by also being responsive to our

stakeholders needs. Focui of the Coriipiny has always been to ensure continuing value creation foreach of its

stakeholders and above all to achieve business excellence with the goat of long term sustainable developmen!'

The Cornpany is prompt in discharging its statutory obligations and duties. The Board has adequate representation

of professionils, qualiiied, Non-Executive and lndependent Directors.

2. Board of Directors

2.1 Gomposltion of the Board :

The composition of Board, with referenceto numberof Executive, Non-Executiveand lndependent Directors,

meetsthe requirement of Code of Corporate Governance.

ln the Year 2009-2010, Eight Board meetings were held on 23.(b2(D9, 06.07.2009, 25.08.2009,

03.'! 0.2009, 21 .1 0.2009, 07. 1 1.2009, 1 8.01 .201 0 and 09.02.2010-

Details ol composition of the Board, cAtegory, attendance ol Directon at Board Meetings and last Annual

General Meeting, number ol other directorship and committee'rnembdrsliip arc given below :-

PODDAR PIGMENTS LIMITEP

Sl.No. Name of the Directol
ilo. o88osrd Afbndance t{c,otdto.

meedng dlastAGt.Diucfrrhip
attendod heEon s6

out ol 8 held 0ds.2mg 31.@1010

Ho. ol qther pmmittees
in v.uhhh Chairmad

Iember as on 31.U12010

'llember Ghaiman

,Category

ol
Dircctorship

@

$7
#6.'*3
&

.&2
&1

(i)

(iD

(iir)

(iv)

(v)

(vi)

Sh. S. S. Poddar, Managing Director

Sh. R. K. Sureka, Direqtor&CEO

Smt. Kusum Poddar

Sh. N. Gopalaswamy

Sh. M. K. Sonthalia

Sh. V. K. Fogla

NO

YES

NO

NO

NO

YES

4
.2

I
I
7

13

@ GategoryolDirectors:-

$ Executive PromoterDirector # Executive Director
* Non Executive Promoter Director & Non Executive lndependent Director

: andwil€of Sh.S.S.Poddar,

Managing Director

2.2 Composition ol Remuneration Committee:

Theremunerationcommitteeconsistsof ShriN. Gofdaswamy, Shri M.K. Sonthaliaand ShdV.K. Fogla.

2.9 Remuneration to Executive Dircctors:

The remuneration of Executive Directors are being determined by the "Remuneration Committee" subject to
. . the approval of the Company in General Meeting and sueh other authority as may be necessary. The'details

of remuneration paid to Executive Directors during the Year 2009-1 0 are as follows:-

10



PODDAR PIGMENTS LIMITED

Particulars Sh. SS' Poddar,
Managing Dlrector

Sh.R.K.Sureka,
Dftector & CEO

$alary and lncentive Bonus

Contribution to Frovident Fund

Other perquisites

24 00 000
2 16 000

4 89 346

18 00 000
2 16 000

825 000

l

I

i

I
I
I

'l

.x

H

1

Commission on Profit to the Managing Director 1-129332
4234678 28'41 000

2.4 TermsolGontract:

Name of Director Date of appointment Eipiry of contrac't Severance,fees ' Notige Period

Shri S. S. Poddar 01.10.2007 30.09.2010

Shri R. K. Sureka 01.10.2009 30.09.2012

2.5 Remuneration to Non-Executive Direqtors:

No remuneration except sitting fee of Rs. 13500/- was paid to the Non-Executive Directors for meeting attended

bythem during the year2009-201 0.

2.6 Shareholding of the Non-Executine Directors in the company as on 31 .Gt.10 :

None ol the Non-Executive Directors hold any share in the Company except Snrt. Kusum Poddar hold 824060

EquityShares.

2.7 lnformation placed belore the Board of Directors :

The Company has been placing before the Board information required under Annexure 1 to Clause 49 of the

Listing Agreement.

3 Auditcommittee:
During the Year2009-2010, four meetings of the Audit Committee were held on 28.05.2009,02.07.2009,06.10.2009
anO OA.O1.ZO1o. The details of the.attendance of the members at Audit Committee and constituents of the

Committee are as follows:-

Name of Members Designation No. ol Attended

Sfr- V.K. Fogla

Sh. M.K. Sonthalia

Sh. N.Gopalaswamy

Chairman- Non Executive & lndependent Director

Member - Non Executive & lndependeirt Director

Member - Non Executive & lndependent Director

3

4

1

The Heads of Finance Function and lnternal Audit Departments are permanent invitees to the Meeting. The

Statutory Auditors are also invited to attend the meetings.

The terms of reference of the Committee are in line with the requirements of the code. The brief terms of reference of

the Audit Committee include i

a)Reviewofthecompanysfinancialreportingprocessandfinancialstatements.

b) Review of accounting and financial policies and practices.

c) Review of intemal control and internal audit systems.

d) Discussion with lntemal Auditors on any significant findings and followup thereon.

e) Reviewing the Company's linancial and risk management policies'

f) Reviewing the Quarterly and Annual Financial Statements before submission to the Board.

S) Recommending the appointment and removal of Statutory Auditors, audit fee and payment for any olher
services.

Share Transler eum lnvestots' Grievancss Committee :

The'Share Transfer-cum-lnvestors'Grievance Committee'comprises of two Executive Director namely, Shri S. S.
poddar & Shri R. K. Sureka and three Non -Executive Directors namely Shri V.K. Fogla, Shri N. Gopalaswamy and

Smt. Kusum Poddar. Smt. Kusurir Poddar is the Chairperson olthe committee'

11
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Codplaints Received from Nos. ol Complaints Received Nqs. of Complalnts

The Comrnittee; in addition to considering.share transfer matters, also oversees redressal of sharefitilders,
5i:ffi::;::T:*lY9:?L11T.::g:Ttrle;e.;;;;"ffi;#tie rever or invesror services, besdischarsinssuchotheirerateorunaionswhi"h;"fr;;er";;b;1ilil&il;ffi,;iJlffi::
Iletails of Pending Complaints :

SEBI

Stock Exchange

lnvestors

Govi. Authorities

01

02

12

Nrt

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

No Share is pbnding fortransferfor more than 30 days.
Cornpliance Officer:
Sh. Navin Jain, Company Secretary
CEO & Sr. GM ( Legal & Gomm. ) Certification:
Necessary cedificate, pursuant to crause 49 of the risting agreernent has been obtained.
General BodyMeetings:
A. Annual Goneral nfeetings

Venue and time for last three Annual General Meetings:

Financial Year Vdnue DaG

2006"2007

2007-2008
2008-2009

Regd Otfice
at RtlCO, lndustrial Area,

. Sitapura, JAtpUR
Do
Do

08,09.2007

11.08.2008
04.08.2009

Time

11.00 A.M

11.00A.M.
1f.00 A.M,

Detallsof Special

For Re-appointrnent
ol Mar.raging- Director

Nir

, Forherrisigrlof.
remuneratidn'ahd
Re-appointment of

Director &ICEO
B. Special Resolution passedthrough poCtal Ballot

consent of the shareholders.was sought through Postal.Ballot for the Buy-back of shares. .The Resolution wassenttothesharehotdersfortheirappr5valthrorsh po"t"ru"rt"r*hich;;;i;;;;;t";:ffi:fiX,Resurt
was dectared on 24.08.2009 at the Regd. Otf]c6 at RtrcOlil;;rri"in*a; bir"pura, JAtpUR. The detaits ofPostal Ballotvoting pattem areas given ffovtl, 

--

Resolution Particulars
No.

No. ot Ballot paperr
received caTrylng valid

viies

Vote csJ in
lavour ol the

resolution

\roile.sast agalnst
the resolution

For approving the Buy-back
of Shares upto 2440000 Fully
Paid up Equity Shares
of the Cornpany

Shd B. L; Patni, practising_Complny g-""r"lury *"
completed postalballotpapers receivedrromt'e r,aemuei!;il;;r;;"d#ilth" ilffiirrllJro|Jlin 

"r",,and transparent manner.

72 60 783 72 58 383 2 400

7. Disclosures: '. !

a) 
fjscrogure 

regardlng materiafiy srgnifrcant rerated party transactions i , , ]
Materially sbnilicant related panytransactions have oeen gvea i" s"iJur" 12- Accounting policies andNotes

12
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PODDAR PIGMENTS LIMIIfD

,.'.. . r
_,_. . r'';

on l$ltt$ (Point No: 12 to the.Notes on Acedunts). Adequate care was taken toensurc illat the pot€ntial
conllict of interest did not harm the interest of the company at large.

b) Disclosureregardingcertainnon-compliance:
There was no instance gf non-compliance or penalty, strictures imposed on ihe Compqny by glock Exchanges
or SEBI or any statutory authority on any matter related to capital markets, during the listt-hree years.

8 ileansofCommunication:
Hall Yearly reports are not s6nt to shareholders. The Company sends out the Annual Repoil regularly. The quanedy
results of the Oompany are published in a teadqg E_nglish National Newspaper namely, thl auiiness Line lair
editions) and in Hjndi Logal Newspaper namely, The Dainik Bhaskar (Jaipir ebition).The Resutts are also sent to
Stock Exchanges as per requirementol Listing Agreement.
The Company has its own Website i.e. rrrmrw.poddarpigments.com. The Quarterly Financial Results of the Company
are available on the:Websfie of The Stoek Exc-trange, Mumbai i.e. www.bseindia.com and also on the weosite of
SEBI i.e. www.sebi.gov.in.

' No presertiatiori:was made to the lnstilutionallnvestors orto the analy€ts during lhe Financial year 2O0g-1 o.
Management Discussions and Analysis Report form a part of this Annual Report.

9 .GeneralShareholderslnformation 
"

9.1 AGM : Date,TimeandVenue

9.2 Finarr-cial0alendar(Tentative) ..,,
' FinarrcialYear:

Results lorthe quarter endlng:

JunegO,2OtO

September 30, 201 O

Decembbigt, zoto
March 31,2011

9.3 Dateol BookOlosure l.

9.4 DividendPaymentDate

9.5 Listingon Stock ExchangesandtheirCode
NameolStockExchanges Code
JaipurStockExchangeLimlted 367
ThestockExchange, ilumbai l2i,4STO

The listing fee lor the F.y 2010-1 t has already been paid
to both the Stock Exchanges.

9.5 Mar.ker Pnce Data r High; Low during each
month inlast Financial Year

21 st August, 201 0, 1 l.0OA.M. at Regd, Office.

1 st April, 201 0 to 31 stMarch, 201 1

Second week olJuly,201 0
Second week of November, 2010
Second week ol February 2011

Fourthweekof May,2011

1 6.08.201 0 to 21.08.201 0
No dividend has been recommended bythe Board forthe
Financial Year 2OO9-201 O.

Period
April,2009 18.80 l '!6.00

May,2009 24.85 tZ.O0
June,2009 26.45 . ,, ?2.fi)
July,2009 33.50 2g..t0
August,2009 36.90 ' 90.00
September,2oog 4i.OO 91.00
october,2009 : 38.70 28t10
November,20@ 32.90 32.00
December,2009 gg.00 34:00
January2010 99.90 ,g1.OO

February 2010 40.00 O1.OO

March,2010 39.50 99.20

13



9.7 Perfornlanceincompari$onto :

Brohd based indices such as

BSE, Sensex, CRISIL lndex etc.

9.8 RegistrarandTranslerAgents \r-

9.9 SharesTransferSYstem

9.10 SecretarialAudit

9.11 Distribution.of ShareholdinQ as on Q1.03.10:-

PODDAR PIGMENTS

Not linked tosensex/lndex

ilrt/SLihl( lrilimelndiaPrivateltd.' .' :

C-13,PannalalsilkMillsCompo0nd, .

LBS Marg, Bhandup We.st, Mumbai400 07Q . .

PhoneNo, : A22'%94@7O,

FaxNo. : 022-25946969

Email : rnthelpdesk@linkirtime.co.in'.

As dirilcted by Secudties afi gxctrange Board d
(SEBI), secretarial audt b being caniedcxd at the specifir

period, by the praat*ngcogtpany-qegretiary' Thelindings
ihe secretarial auOir was endrety saiisfictory.

Share Transler r6quest(s) receid'in physieal {or'rn

registered within 30 days lrorn the, date ol rscdipt if
tdnsfer docr,rments are in otder. The Sharc'TraFsteri
Share hdders'/ lnvestors' Grienance Committee considers
approves such transier request(s). '

All request for dematerialisdion of sfiet6iwttich are touhO

be in order, are generally processedxi'lhirtwenty Ofie days'

No of equity

shares held

1-500

501-1000

1001-2000

2001-3000

3001:4000

4001-5000

5001-10000

10001 & above'

No. ol
Shareholders

I 120

380

128

61

21

22

27

42

o/o al

Shareholders

No.d
Sharcs

13Tl 715"

3 23 450

200 446

1 s6166

75 446

1 05 255

201452

81 697/0

' 't6of
i '- tdhetsft6ldrng

".12:98
l. l': 'l '

3.05

1.89

, 1.48

0.71

0.99

1,90

77..@

92.26

4.32

1.45
- 

0.69

o.24

0.25

0.31

0.48

Grand Total 8 801 100.00 1 0610 (Xn

Shareholding Pattern :-

Particulars No. of oh ol No. of o/o ol

Resident lndividuals

Domestic Companies

Non Resident lndians

Mutual Funds/ Fls

Others'

Shareholders Shareholders

97.85

1.59

0.26

0.05

0.25

Shareg

48 50 109

55 62847

20 593

58 700

1 17 751

8 612

140

23

4

22

45.72

52.43

0.19

0.55

1.11

I 801

14

1 0610000
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'9.12 9Eitsiteri4iFa{iqriof Shses & liquidity' t

9.1 3 Outstanding GDWADFVWanants orany
' cenvertibte lnstrdments, conversion'date

and likely irngact on.erqlity.

9.14 Brief Resumeof Directorbeing

. re-appointed

T. h€ I Cornpany'S : eguity' :srraresiato llncl ud$.4dj,Pfa {F i SA
Companies whose scripts have been mardabdby FEFI{qr
settlement only in demaferialized Form by all investors.'The
Company has signed agreemenrs wi6 :Nhtioiial $e*&$,
Depository Limited ('NSDL') and Central Depository
Serviges (lndia),Limitpd,(lCD$Ui),to,ofi er Qgpqaitory€Qryle$,
to its shareholders and 87 .587" of the total number of equity
shares of the Company have'been dematerialized as on
31-03,2010.

a. : ,':

Nit

'

-- '. : . : .!, -;ir: -'. .. ., . ,: ..- 
'

Shri N. Gopalaswarny, Non Executive lndependent Diretor is
due for reti rement by rotation at this AGM and is eligible for re-
appointrnent. Shri Gopialaswamy is Dirdctor of the Company
since 1 998. He is'senbr member ot the,fn6titute of lnduitriat'
Engineers, U.S.A. and also the fellow of lnstitute of Engineers
lndia. He is havjrE about 5 decadgs, ol experience._ Brief
Particulgrs oI Directorship iq olherCompanies are ag{ollor,i:.

1. Sri KesavaMines&MineralsLtd.

2. Shri Nataraj Ceramic & Chernical lndustried Ltd.

3. 'Balmidcem€rnf (BTara0 Ltd.

4. Sri MadhavaMinerals&PropertiesLtd.

5. Sri ShanmughaMines&MineralsLtd.

6. Sri SwaminathaMines&MineralsLtd.

7. SrisubramanyaMines&MineralsLtd.

8. lntegratedEnterprises(lndia)Ltd. ; i',r . ',n i ..!:

E-10,11, F-'l4to 16, RIIGO lndustrialArea,
Sithpu ra, Jaipur - 3O2O22 -
Telephone : (014112770202,2770209

FaxNo. : (0141)2771922

Email : jaipur@poddarpigments.com

njain @ poddarpigments.com

For and on behalt ol the Board ol Directors

a :!r"'.

r . 9.15 PJqilociitiiins anu
Address f or Conespondence

PLACE: CHENNAI
DATE : 14th July,2010

R. K. Sureka
DIRECTOB &CEO

S. S. Poddar
HANAGNAINNEAOB
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AUDITORS'. CERTIFICATE ON COMPLIANCE OF
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE AS STIPULATED ]N CLAUSE
AGREEMENTS

TO THE MEMBERS OF PIODDAR PIGMENTS LIMITED

We have exarnined ihe Compliance of condilions of Oorporate Govemance by Poddar pigments Limited for the yea
ended 31st March,2010, as siipulated in Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement of tne said CompanywithStock Exchanges.

The Compliance of oonditions of Corporate Govemance is the responsiOitity of tne managornent. Our ex4{nhation
limited to procedure and implementation thereof, adopted by the Company, lor ensuring tl6 dplianc€;fifr;;;it

PODDAR PIGMENTS

coNDtTtoNs 'o
49 OF THE

For K.N. GUTGUTh& COMPANY
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

(8. R. GOYAL'
PARTNER

ileatership No.12172
tcAt's FRN NO. gl4153E

ol Corporete Govemance. lt is neither an audit nor an expreeaion of in opinion oi fire frnanciat statementJ oi
Company.

lnouropinion a?dt9thq bestolourinfornation andaccordingtotheexplanationsgiventous,wecertfythatthe Con
hae complid with the oonditions of Corporate Govemance ai stipulated in the aOo:ve menrioneo usfi6 Ag;;;fii.

We state that no investor gdevance is pending for a period dxceeding one month against the co{npany as per
maintained by the sharehdd"rlinuesds- tri"uinb" comitt"".

w.e lurther state thet .such comptiance is noither* bn assuranoe as to tlte luture viability of the Company nor the
orefiecfiveness with whichthe management.hascorducted ihe affairsotthe Gornpany.

PLACE: CIIENNAI
DATE : 14th July, ?010

16



p PODDAR P|GMENTS Llryqp

AUDITORS' REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF PODDAR PIGIgIENTS LUIilTED
1. We have audited the attached Balance sheet of PoDDAR PlGtrlENTs ulillTED as at 31st March, 2010, the related

Profit and Loss Accoun! tor the year ended on that dat's anneied thereto, and ths cash flow slatoment ot the
Company for the year ended on that date, which we have signed under reference to this report. ite"e ild;
statements are the respcirtsiUitity of the Companys managerient. Our responsiUitity ii to 

"ipt*" i"-iri"i"i "iithese financial statements based on our audit.

l/ve conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in lndia. thoee Siandards
require that we plan and peform the audit to obtain fiasonabte asiuiance'abourit"tiibi:ttrJii#ffi"dffiil;
are lree of material mi$slatemelrt. An Audft includes exarnining, sn a testbasis, evldence a,ppnrtirig-ift" amounts
a.nd.{isclosures in the linancial statements. An audit atso inclides a""ecsing ne aecountini'princif,bs used.and
signilicant estimatos inad€ by rianagement, as well as evatuating the ovenn n'nanciirCtat"r6nl:pre&"iaif"n W"
believe that ouraudit provides a reasonable basis lorouropinion.

f:*yll"9 gVthe Companies (Auditors'Rqport) Order,2003 issued bythe CentratGovemment intetrns of $sdion
227 (4A) qf the Companies Act, 1p56, an{ on the basis ol such checks as conqidered ;tprodiad;; aocording ro
the inlormation aniJ explanation given to us during the course ot our audtt, *a"nlffib-in [dAn;;;;r" heroro a
statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 4 and 5 olthe said Order.
Furthertoourcomments mentioned inthgAnnexure referredto in aboveparagraphwe reportthat:
a) We. have obtained all the information and explanations whieh to the best of or.rr knowledge and belief were

necessaryforthe purposes of ouraudit.
b) ln our opinion proper books. of acco-unt as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as appeap
. lrom ourexamination of the booksof the Company.

c) The Balance.-Slg"t: Profit and Loss Account and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by the report are in
agreement with the Books olAccount of the Gompany.

ln our opinion, the Profit & Loss Account, Balance Shset and Cash Ftow Statement comply wfth thernandatory
AccountingStandardsreJenedtoinSub-Section3(c)of Sectlon2lloftheCompaniesnd,lgSO. .- , -- '
Ac'cording to the lnfonnation and explanation given.to ug and on the basis of writtsn rapresgntalions recepoOfr"t lT Directors-oJ theCompany as on 3lstlvlarch, 2010 and taken on record by the'Board oiOir"ctots, re
report that none of the Directors is disqualified as on 31st March, 2010, lrom beinb 4ppointed as a Direc{or in
termsofclause(g)ofSubSection(1)ofSection274oftheCompaniesAct,igse.-
ln our opinion and to the best ol our information and accoding to the eplanations given to us, the eaid Accounts
read with the noles and Signilicant Accounting Policies lhere on, give the Tnlormation rEquired by the
Companies Act, 1956 in the manner so requirod and give a true an{fairiiew in conrormity wi*rifre accor.inting
principles gelerally accepted in lndia:
(D ln the case otthe Balance Sheet, of thestate of allairs of thecompanyas at31st March,2010.
(ii) lnlhecaseoltheProfitandLossAccount,oftheProfitoftheCornpanylortheyearendedonthaldate;.

And
(iii) lnthecaseoftheCashFlowstatement,otthecashflowsoftheCompanyfortheyearendedonthatdate.

FOR KiI. GUTGUNA& COTIIPANV
CHANTERED ACCOUI{TANTS

,(B,R.GOYAL)
PARTTTIER

,ilernborstilp No. 1 ?'t z2
lcAt's FRN NO.304153E

d)

e)

Flacr:
Date l

Jalpur(c-ilnp)
19fir May 2010
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PODDAR PIGMENTS

AhXIEXSRE,TO'T]*E AUBTORS' REgffif: ;'' ::ra'':':: "1

ReiPODIARIIGME.NTSLIMITED :, ,I ,,.,,,
Refened to in paragraph 3 of our report of even date.

i) The Company has maintained proper records showing lull particulars including quantitative'details(e)

(b)

:

(c)

(a)

situationoffixedassets.' , ,,.. :: j' .. ''',.
As oerthe information and explanationgivento us Physicalverification of fixedassetshas been carried out

termsof thephased programme of verification of itsfixed ass'ets ddopted bytheCompany'

Quring tt.reyearthe Compafly has not disposedoff anysubsfiantial/majorpartddb<edassets

As per the intormation iumisneO, the inventories havg Deitn Ph)rsiqlly vefftd, du4ng th1y.9a1!y
rli"g"."nt.iln our opinioh, having regard to the nature andlocation of stoch tteftFqueltcJ of the phyt

properlydealtwith in the b0okof accounts. j' '

iii) The company had not taken / granted any loan from / to any Company'coveri* in tfte reiiilie-ifuiritdrined
. section 301 of the companies ict, 1956. Accorditrgly, paragraph 4(iiilotihe oidgris.lolapflicable

iv) ln our opinion and according to the information and explanaiions given to is; there aie ddequateinternal.cont
' procedure" corrensurate'-with the size of the ciimpaly ald the nature ol its business,{{t l"91t9l9J.!r-t:lT:

(b) ln our obinion and according to the information and explanations given !o us' procedureq of physit\v', ;iltffi;; ; i""""l"rv r"ri""*i ov tn"'tn"nig"rent are ibasonaote ilrd a@uate'in relation to the size

the Company and the nature of its business.

(c) The company i9'maintaining proper reggrds ol inventory ln oulopil!94,^dls9{gl9T..l9ti9"!-9l
verification ofstociis wdre not material in relation to the operations of the Company and the same have

inventory and fixed assets and for the sale of goods. During the course of our atldft; iiG'have.rid ob5erved

continuing.failuretocorrectmajorweaknessinintemalcontrols..

Based on the audit procedures applied by us and according to th6 information and explarlaftons prwided by

management, r" dre of the opinion thai there was no transaction.that needed to be enlered- into the regi

maintiined under Section 301 of the eompanies Act, 1 956-

furthercommunication has been received from the department.

According to the information's and explanations given to us and records examined by us' the company

r"grl"i ii depositing with appropriaie authorities undisputed statutory dues including provident lur

verilication is reasonable.

erip'loyeeri statd insirance, in'come tax, sales-tax, service tax, custom duty, excise duty' cess and 01

Jaiut iw dues wherever applicable. According to the inlormation and explanations given to .us'
unO[puleO 

"rrears 
ol statutory dues were outstanding as ai 31st March, 2010 Jor a period ol more than

rhonthslrom the datethey became payable

Accordino to the records of the Company, the dues of sales tax, income-tax, customs, wealth tax, Fervice ta

;il;r[;""" *nitn n""e not been deposited on account of disputes and the torum where *rb disputb

v)

vi)' 1n our opiniciii and according to the information and explanatiols giveri'tg. ys th.e 
compSlty has notaccepted

depositswithin tn" r""ni"g"oi S""tion SS'AanO S8AAo-r-anV,inherieleVant provisions of the C-omPaT_11$:]

andthe Companies (Accep:tanceof Deposits) Rules, 1975 with rcgard to the deposits acceBtedfiom the publlc.

vii) ln our opinion, as explainbd to us the company has an intemal audit system commensui'aie With the size oJ

company andthe nature ol its business' .- -

viii) The central Government has ordered lor audit of cost recgr!1 of the cgmpqtty fiqi'i.9g,P_1"_,T^?11i'l^"1
ZOgtiiOj J me Companies nA, 1956. We have beeh informed by the managementthat'reprbsentation has b

mad;iii the Cornpany to the Central Government that the audit.provisbhs and. relatd records rules are

"ppfi"uif" 
io tne droOircts of the company. We hav€ been informed that the matter has been refened by t

o-rip-"rtr"ni oi Coinpany rytairs to ine iectrnicgj Cgmmi[9g.1nct lhe same is still under theirconsideration and

ix) (a)

. ':::'

. (q)

I pending aie as under: -

18



PODDAR PIGMENTS TNATT$Dp
Name ol
the statute

Nature of
the Dues

Period to whicnt
the amount rslates

Foium
disput€ is.Pending

Arnount
Fls-

Raiasthan Sales
Tax Act

lncome Tax
'Act

$ales Tax on sale
of fixed assets

Disallowance ol
expenses etc

2003-04

AY 2007-08

Deputy Commissioner
(APPeals)

,_,.: j _ :. ., 1".

Deputy Commissioqer
(APPeals)

59 847

1280 404

'lti
I
t

''-..'...
There are noaccumuht6d lossesolthe Companvason 31:!M3rchl?9^19:II?^^,,--.i66h^ia,r,a.r

lJ""j!ffiffi;ji'i""fffi;!];;eJ;toli"iJiiunointheimmediatervprecedingrinanoiarvear'' lossesuurrrrg trre rrrrqrrvrqrrv 
nent' we are of the opi;ion'that the

easet on our auditprocedures and the information 91"-",l.ly-.1*,:Tfliffi;il; # di;i;"r.pq.io r"p"vrent of dues ro financial instftution or bankg

;;ffi;;;;;dr',",*",o".9io1p1"lg,l1l',:149.::l'ill[T="t^I,"S:",J:*:"*!;,il?:?"1T,il!}
?Xff;:Hmilffi?J;?ffii,i.TJ;"#u;J;;'ffi;vu;"v "ipi"og" "r 

shares, debenturgs and other

securities'

xiii}TheCompanyisnotachiVnidhi/mutualbenefitfund/society.:.'....1
xiv)lnou|opinion,theoompanyisnotdealing.inortradinginshares,securities,debentures,andotherinveslments"

Accordingry, rh" pr"iiiirf;i"u-""+ 1xii1"rfi;eHp""ies lnioitors Report)order,2oo3 are notapplicableio

the Oompany. Howevgr whenever shares, 
""'inu"tt*"nts, 

Lre purchased or sold' records for the same arE

i[pl'l'[liiit"iffi- i :

xv) According to the inlormation and explanations given to us, company has not given any guarantees for loans taken

' 
by otherJlrom bank orlinancial institutions'

l
i!

1
!

x)

xi)

xii)

xvt)

xvii)

xviiD

xix)

xxi

xx0

Noterm loan was availed bythe companyduringtheyear under repod'

According to the information & explanation given.to us and on an ove€t exarhfrration drherHara6 shootd'f the

company, we repo*tnat nolunOs iaiseO on s.-nort+erm Oasis have been used lor longterm investment' ''; : 'i '

TheGompanyhasnotmadeanypreferentialallotmentofsharesduringth"'""'...

During theyearcovered by our audit reportthe Gompany has not issued secureddebentures',

rnecomp"nyhasnot.raisedanymopeybjpublicissuesduringtheyearcoveredbyourreport-'.

;;";;;e auoiiproceoures performed andthe inlormation and erplarrationsgivento us bythe management'

we reportthatnotouoon litvi#c;il;"y;a"oeen noti"edorreport'edduringthecourse of ouraudit'

FOR K.N. GUTGUTIA & COMPANY

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

(B.R GOYALJ
PARTNER

ItttemberghlP No. I 2'l 72

rcAt's FRN No.304153EPlabe : JaiPur (CamP)

Date : 19th May,2010
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BALANCE $HEET AS AT StSt MARC}i,.201O

souncEs oF FUNDS

S}IAREHOLDENS'FUNDS
Share Capital
Reserves & Surplus
LOANS

Secured Loans

Unsecured Loans
DEFEFRED TAX LIABILITY (NET}

TOTAL

APPLICATION OF FUNDS

FIXED ASSETS
Gross Block
Less : Depreciation

Net Block

CAPITAL WORK.IN.PROGRESS
a-

INVESTMENTS
CURRENT ASSETS, LOANSAND ADVANCES
lnventories

Sundry Debtors

Cash & Bank Balance's

Loans and Advances

LESS: GURRENT LIABILITIES & PROVISIONS

current Liaoitities
Provisions

NET CURRENT ASSETS

TOTAL

ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS 12

PODDAR PIGMENTS

axlg'r0
(Rs)

1

2
3

r0 61 00 m0
36 09 55 3:F

6 81 26 294
I 1312l(b
2 69 89?'17

573[ 83 4Sr

flt52 77001
304l'18@
6ie A

1 92 505
20 11 20 get

6fr14972

19 76 /li} 152

191601 142
1 0701 716

16 11 96 054+
56 11 42 (b4

16 11 91 095
9020282,2

30 97 rl8 147

57 34 83 483

12?oOO
ditigzz

7899s
3 05'46
30878

522348

4e7s 39
28 31'.62

1843771
14r'94

1988 71

3,79i52

17 11 't8

1854541
1.71.741
8 89.63 1

27 09

11 92 1571
57970

28 55 23

s22348

B.K.SUREKA
DIRECTOR&CEO

S.S.PODDAR

MANAGINGDIRECTOR

Schedulbs reJened to above form an integral part of the Balance Sheet
ln terms of our repoft of even date attached.

For K.N. GUTGUTIA & COMPANY
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

For and on behalf of the Board of

B.R. GOYAL

PARTNER

Membership No. 12172

PLACE : JAIPUR (CAMP)

DATE : 19thMAl2010

NAVINJAIN
COMPANYSECRETARY

E.KBOHRA
Sr. GM (Legel &Comm.)
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p PODDAR PIGMENTS LIMITED

PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2OJ'O

SCHEDULE 2oolrto -- 
2oo&og

, (RsJ (Rs')

ilrcoME
Sales
Less: Excise Duty

Net Sales

Other lncome

TOTAL

EXPENTXTURE

Trading,- Manufacturing & Other Expenses

lnterest

Depreiiation
TOTAL

ProfitMoreTax
Provision lor Taxation

Current lncome Tax

Fringe Benefit Tax

Defened Tai
Proflt alter Tax

Add : 'liax adjustments for Prior years

Net Proflt afler tax adiustments for prior years

Balance b'rought forward lrom Previous Year

Profit available for appropriations

APPROPRIATIONS

Transferred to General Reserve

Balance canied to Balance Sheet

Basic and Dlluted Earnings Per Shale d Fs. 1U'eaclr
(Refer note no. B-10 in Schedule 12)

ACCOUilTING POLICIES AND NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS

7 UA2 24 553

10
11

I 62 41 (Xr 802

e 3? 05.051

I 530895751
8 29 41 05{t.

1 61 38358q1

1 41 4s 74093
61 00 308

,215 50152

171612248

35100(xn

(9s s8 zts)
14 04 00 966

ls 14 129

14 19151195

1$tlu6
l$fi142 441

1 4377105
1419 65 3.36

15 6il42 rt41

iz.to

13077 57 U2
11 04 25 636+

1 19 73 32206
83 30 361.....#

1 20 56,62,567

-

::
1 1.1 2i.45161

't 2179975
2 16 55 528

#
1 145980664

5 96q1 903

2 16 00 000
11 50@

(1449 943)

3'83 8l 846
13 18 521

-"--#
,3 97!O,-39J,

1 8726 979

5 84 27'348

4 40 0o 000

1{F'27946
584-27 W
' 3.25

12

Schedules relerred to a'bove form an integral part of the Prolit & Loss Account

ln terms ol our repod ol even date atlached.

FotiK.N, GUTGUTIA & COMPANY
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

B.R. GOYAL

PARTNER

Membership No. 12172

PLACE : JAIPUR (CAMP) '

DATE : 19th MAt 2010

For and on behall ol the Boad of Directors

R;K.SUREKA
DTRECTOR&CEO

S,S.PODI'AR 
. 

'

MANAGINGDIHECTOR

NAVINJAIN
COMPAT{YSECRETARY

:

B.K.BOHRA
Sr. GM (Legal &Gomm.) '
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PODDAR PIGMENTS

2qt910
(RsJ

SGHEDULE :!.: $HARE.CAPITAt

SCHEDULE 2 : RESERVES & SURPLUS

AUTHORISED
1 ,25,00,000 Equity Shares of .Rs'10/- each

ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND PA]D UP

f-.OO,rO,6Oo equity Shares of RS'1d/- each fully paid up

iil;r p;r't,iz,oo,ooo Equity Sfiare of Rs'10/- each fullv paid up)

iReter t'tote No B.4 (d )r& 5 o! Schedule 12)

(Rs.)

ts oo ooo

24 40 00 000
'14427g4o

25'9927 346
220226979

ADDITION
(Rs.)

1 59 00 000

I 4377 105

14 19 15 095

17 2192200
T3? oo'50?

12 50 00 (xn

106100(xro

DEDUCTION
(Rs.)

5 67 87 105

143T1105

711il210
4 40 00 000

12 50 00

12 20 00

rs 0Q

I 5900
2015 qt
t4 19 65

36 09 55
25W27

Capital Reserve

Capital RedemPtion Reserve *

General Reserye *

Surplus as Per Annexed Protit

& Loss Account

2oo8-09

* "Refer note No 85 ol Schedule 12i

SCHEDULE 3 : LOANS

SECURED
From Bank
(a) Term Loan

- Foreign CurrencY Loan

- lntdrest accrued and due

(b) Working CaPital Borrowings

UNSECURED
Short term - Buyers credit in Foreign Cunency

2(xl9.l0
(RsJ

I 6968390
1 05 874

ffi
5 r0 52 030
6 81 26 29,4

I 1312106
I 13 12 106

3.84 96'.

994
94 91

,3,95O3

7 89,95

3 05,16
305

- properiy at Sitapura lndustrialAiea Jaipur andNorEsr 
emortgageontheGomPanfs1. ltem No.(a) is secured by first charge by way of equitabl

chargebywayolhypothecationola]lmovabteFixedassetsand 
secondchargeoncunentassetsincludinglnventories'eoot!;fts1f

2. lfi"ffiffT:]",:"ffilllcharsebvwavorhvpothecationorry":"t1'::911.1*:*IJ"l'il?.3:iff1:::ii-Rec€ivabile8'
present and future and further secured by second ch"til;t!,;,** 

"t:sit"pu'" 
rno*trial Area Jaipur and pn res! ot the 

T,ry"919
'""""r" 

"iinl 
c"tpany and is alsoguaranteed bya Direc'torof the company' r

It was Furlher secured by way ol equitable mortgage on cnennai property; ctrarge ot wtrich has been ceded ;Ttrf r04na[lh6 b

of chargg is pendingforfiling with R'O'C' Jaipur'

3. ' Tem Loan repayaute wittrin"o"" v""t *titd te ssz- (us $ C o+ 8zo/:) (previbus Year Rs
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PODDAR PIGMENIS LIMITEDp_
SCHEDU LE 5 : INVESTMENTS

200$1{r 2008-09

ouoTED |NVESTMENTS (AT COSD
(Other than Trade, Fully Paid-up)

2 50 000 Nos. (Previous year 4 80 000 Nos.)
Equity Shares of Rs.Z- each ol .

Dalmia Cement (Bhara$ Ltd.

AGGREGATE AMOUNT OF :
Quoted Investmen-ts
(Market value as on 31 .03.2010 Rs. 6 29 50 00O/-

( Previous Year Rs.3 75 84 0001-)

PURCHASES & SALES OF SECURmES DURTN9
THE YEAR 2dI$10 :

Name of The Company
Dalmia Cement (Bharat) Ltd.

(Ri)
:

6%14Cn2

6.2t,11ig112

No. olSharse/|ffi

2 50@

(Rs.)
:

37952 993

3 79 52 993

I

Coct {Re.}

61981 814

24



PODDAR PIGMENTS LIMITEDp_
SCHEDU LE 6 : CURRENTASSETS' LOANS & ADVANQES

2(X1910 2008-09

CURRENTASSETS

INVEIfTORIES

Raw Materials

Finished Goods

Stock-in-Process

Consumable Stores

SUNDRY DEBTORS

Gonsidered Good

Outstanding lor a period exceecling six months

- Secured

- Unsecured

Other Debts

- Secured

- tlnsecured

CASH AND BANK BALANCES

- Stamps in hand

Balance with Scheduled Banks

- On Cunent Accounts

IOANS&ADVAN9ES ' I :

(Unsecured-Considered good)

Advances recoveraple in cash or in kind or for value to be received

Claims Receivable

Adance liax (including lncome Tax Deducted at Source)

Depositg with Govt. Departments & Others

lncome trax refundable

Excise duty relundable

CENVAT Receivable

(RsJ

16 14 01 900

1 63 56 840

77 84 091

1 21 00 321

(Rs.)

1271 46528

22997 837

76 05 539

1 3368384

@19 76 /t3152

47 953

36 41 34il

5 22 m080
13 57 11 766

19 16 01 142

10701716
10701716

3 49 19 373

68 06 151

88207757
64 44 662

8 91 425

1 3867664
1 00 59 0?2

16 11 96 054

56 11 42 064

18 86 005

65 22 668

42322019
13 47 23 462
+
t9 si,.gfl.lg

4 530

I 71 69 630

171741ffi

1 50 27 896

13 63 441

551 27 269

oc tg esz

19 88 638

47 96 679

' 8.39950'
- 88963 165

4627 09767

ii
,t

il
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p
scHEDULE T : CURRENT'IIA

T.

CURRENT LIABILITIES

Sundry Creditors (refer note nos. 8 & 9 ol Notes on

Accounts of Schedule 12)

Advances from Custsmers

Deposits from. Dealers

Deterred Sales tax LiabilitY

Other Liabilitie

PROVISIONS

hor laxalron

For Gratuity and Leave

For Excise and Custom DutY on Stock

11 68 17 0:11

18 19 204

37 50 (Xto

113504S1
27454967

16 11 91 095

s 7600'0u)
10 75 393

1s27 429

90202822
25 13 93 917

I4't N26'

1A28229

4t! 75 000-

'l9672259

119215714
., .|:,ijr..-r...

:: : . :-r.-r

5 33 70 000

25 75 393'

20.2sa12

5 79 70qs
17 71 86'1,t9

SCHEDULE 8 : SALES
2{Xt9-10 2008-09

Sales

Export Benelits

SCHEDULE 9

G;.)
1606911284

1 71 89518

' (Rs:f

r 20 0s 75'660' 'i 6sszi82l
ffiI 62 41 00 802

INCOME
2(xt910

Dividend - Other than trade

- Long Term lnvestments

- Current lnvestments

lnterest Received

(lncluding TDS Rs. 957 1231:' Previous Year Rs' 51474O1-l

Excess Provision Written back

Profit on Sale ol lnvestments (Ne$ - other than trade

- Long Term lnvestmentq

- Cunent lnvestments

Miscellaneous lncome (refer nole no. 4 (c) of Schedule 12)

(lncluding TDS Rs. 233/- Previous Year Rs. 602/-)

(Rs.)

147523f

28 91 984

14 31 750

6 56 05 341

7 63128
1 07 73 611

(Rs.)

it:

6'86 357

25 36 708

'1247.W9

8 29 41 0s0

38 59 333

8T 3o'q61

26



E
PODDAR PIGMENTS LIMITEEtg

SCHE DULE 10 : TRADING, MANUFACTURING & OTHER EXPENSES
. . 200iq_19 2008{9(Rs.) 

-:t

RAW MATERIALS CONSUMED
Stock At gpening
Add : Purchases

Less : Stock At Closing

TRADING PURCHASE

(|NGREASFJf 9E9REASE . :

}N STOCK IN PROCESS
-At Opening'
-At Closing

FINISHEE GOODS
-At.Opening
-At Closing

MANUFACTURING EXPENSES
Stores, Spares & Packing Materials
Carriage lnward & Others
PoyverS fuql
Repairs & Maintenance
- Buildings
- Plant & Machinery
- Others
Excise Duty On Stock

PAYMENTS TO & PROVISIONS
FOR EMPLOYEES
Salaries, Wages & Bonus etc.
Contribution to Provident & Other Funds
Employees Welfare Expenses

SELLIilG & DISTRIBUIIOII EXPEIISES
Discounts and Commission
Freight; Forwarding & Others

OTHER EXPENSES
Auditors' Remuneration
lnsurance Expenses
Director'Sitting Fee
Rent
Rates & Taxes
Bank Charges
Charity and Donation
Frinting & Stationery
Travelling and Conveyance
Telephone & Postage
Loss on Sale of lnvestments
Loss on Sale of Fixed Assets
Miscellaneous Expenses 5 1474791

!lu9_2L99t
27

127146528
1 192823560
I 31 9970088

16 14 01 900 1 15 85 68 188

1 15 23 960

76 05 539
77 84W1

1 15 23 960

22997.837
1 6356840

187 45697
207 T7 836
28502347

56 6:t 959
13 55 458
10 72 600T

6S19960
4295027
37 57 483

0 78 ss2)

66 40 997

7 58 94 567

7 7672470

1 58 46 498
M 81 174 32977 672

11 8302613
90 82 19 463

1 02 65 22076
1271 46528 899375548

1 81 !,24
3274746

' 13 500
12 73 550
847 922

57 96 633
10 36(Xn

' 11 36559
1 69 41 492

2515 478

395'742
1 80 6.1 245

1 69 90 619
1 58 43 286
238s839

10 03 106
. 1068508

37 45326
(1e 61 88J)

5 95 b7 699
3971 1S9

?657 843

1 T7 67 251
1 45 34 528

1 70785
: 366i!484

5 000
4 98000
575247

68 45 778

10 87 683
1 37 27894

2437 809
478 070
299978

1 89 86 474

73 75 358
76 05 539+

2 81 59 106',
22997 857

(2 30 181)

51 61 269

60s43803 i

6 62 16741

32341779,



PODDAR PIGMENTS LIfu{}TTD

SCHEDULE t.l : INTEREST
20GI10 2008-09

On Term Loan

On Working Capital Bonowings

On Others

(RsJ

ls69eE
29mA?i2
11 q) 111

,61 00308

,, (Rs')

ss t}z'oiio

54 36 880

28 4't 545

-

12179975

SOHFDULE 12 : ACCOUNT|NG polrcrES 4ND NorEs oN AoEotF.trs
A.

1.

ACCOUNTING POLICIES:

Basisof Accounting

(a) The financial statements are prepared on Historical Cost basis and on the pdnciples ol goiflg concern. The
accounting policies not specifically refened to othenrrise, are consided and in- coisonance withgenerally aeepted accounting principles. .- -- "'-'

(b) All income and expenditure are being accounted ror on accruar basis.

useofEstimateo,, ' 't- ', 1 ' .''..j
ln preparing Company's financial statements in conformity with accounling pdnciples generally accgpte<l in
lndia, management is required to make estimates and assumptiohs that adeci in" re'port"c""r"""i 

"r "-*it" "itliabilities and the disclosure of contingent liabilities atthe date of the tinancial statemJnts;;Jth";ilG-thidj
of revenues and expenses during the reporting pdriod.'Actuai resutts coutd dilfer from those ,i"rir*""] n"vrevisiontoaccountin$estimatesisrecognize.dintheperiodthesanieisdetermined.

Revenue Recognltion

(a) Revenue for sale of goods is recognized at the point of despatch ol material to customers from plant. Saleincludesexciseduty;andisnetofallrebateSanddiscounts.'.
(b) Company continuestoaccountfor export benefitsonaccrual basisonutilisationof advanceliceqces.
Fixed Assetg

(a) Fixed Assets are stated at cost o1 acquisition or construction less accumulated dep-reciation and Cenvat
benefit availed on capital goods. All expenses relating to i"qui"ltiln or installation,ofrixedgssets a;il;
operative expenses tillthe date of commencement of commercial productionare qapitalise;. t--- - =' I T- f 

.(b) No amortisation of lease hold land is done, in view of long tehure of lease & whk*r is generally renewed after
the lease period.

Borrorvlng Cost ,- , ,.

Borrowing Cost attributable to the acquisition or construction of er-ntitying assets are capitalized as patt of the cost
ol such assets upto the date when such assets are ready for intdnoei ui". otn"t uot *ring cosis i;-c;"rgd;;
expenses in the year in which they are incurred.

Ilepreclation

Depreciation- on lixed assets is prwided on straight-line'method (on shift basis) in accodance with the rafes
specified in Schedule XIV to the Companies Act,1956. Depreciation on Capitatised Ei"GE; nir"t "tl"l,charged overthe remaining useful life of the assets.

lnvestments

Long Term lnvestments are stated at cost and the same are recorded on trade date.

3.

6.

*&.i
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PODDAR PIGMENTS LIMTED

8. tstventory

lnventories aie valued as under :-

at lower of cost (cost includes prime cost, appropriate portion of overheads etcJ or net
realisable value. Excise duty on goods lying at plant'at the year end is.provioeo ano
eonsidered forvaluation of stocks.

at Cost (cost includes prime cost, appropriate portion ol overheadq 9tc.)
at cost - net of cenvat credir (on weighted average basb). cusrom duty on stocks lying
in bonded warehouse at the year -end 

is proviceo and 
"onsiorrec 

toi uaru"tion ot
stocks.

asis).

at eslimated realisable value
9. Research and llevelopment

Research and Developmentexpenditure is booked.tothe respectiveheadsottheaccountsandchargedto revenuein the year in which h is incured. capital Expenditure on'Research 
"no 

o"""iopr"nl i#;;';" an addition toFixedAssets.

10, ForeignCurr€ncyTransactions

Finished Goods

Stockin Process

RawMaterials

Stores & Spares

Waste

11:

Foreign Curency Transactions are recorded atthe exchange rates prbvailing on the date ol the transactions. Gainsand losses arising out of subsequentfluctuations are accounted foi on actual payments or realisations as the casemay be' cunent assets and liabilities denominated in foreign cunency as on Balance sheetdate are converted atthe exchange rates prevailing on that date and Exchange di'ffer"n"""ZrGing out of such convdrsion are recognisedin the Profit and Lose Account. Exchange differences on fonrard contracri;;;;"#;Ji,iii,J.Fiit and LossAccount over the length of the contract.-Any profit or loss artsing on canc;iation or renewalof fonrard contrac.t isrecognizedasincomeorexpenseasthecasemaybeintheprotilanot_ossRccount -"-"---'-."-'---"1*-'-
DeferredTax

leterrgo 
rax restilting from timin$ differences between book profit and taxable profit are accounted by using thecurrentraleoftaxtotheextentthetimingdifferencesareexpectedtocrystallise.' -- .----"--

Retirement Benefits

Contribution to provident lund schemes and Employee State lnsurance Scheme made to appropriate authoritieswhich are defined.@ntribulion schemes, are charged to prolit & loss 
"oornt 

* 
""oruat 

Oasiq. Gratuity and feaveencashment whi-6h ar€ defined benefir schemes, ire lrno"g wth as p"r 
"p*lii"JFunl 

il;;;;i;i"6red;t' flc or providedJoron accrual basis based upon the actuariat valuation deterr;;;;yli6:" 
*"'- *"'

lmpairment ol Assets

Tl19oTp"lv, in accordancewith the Accounting Standard (AS).28 "trnpairment of Assets. issued byThe.lnstituteof chartered Accountants of lndia, has adoptei the practiie ot assesiint at each Balance sheet'date rvhetherthere is any indication thqt an g*i1*"v oe itiiiJred. il any such indicatioiexists, then the company provides forthe loss for impairment of Assets after estimating the recoverabte amouniotthe assets.

ii

14. Leases

15.

16.

Leases, where lhe lessor effectively retains substantially all the risks and benelits ol ownership of the leaseditems, are classified as operating leases. Lease .paynent in respect of such leases are rg-gginizeo as anexpenses in the Profit & Loss account on a straight line basis over th'e lease ierm or entended terml
Earning PerShare

Basic Earning Per Share is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equityshareholdeisbyweighredaveragenumbei of equity-sharesoutstandingo*i"l in";Ji#. -"'""'*'.
Provisions, Contingent Liabiliiles and Contingent Assets
Provision is made as per Accounting Standard (AS) 29 "Provisions, Contingent uabilities and Contingent Assets,

29



B.
1.

- 
)sent obfuationasatmultof a Pag

issued by The lnstitute of Chartered Accountants Ol lndia, in respect of any pn

event that could lead to probable outtlow of resources which wouid be required to senle the obligatign, , , .

NOTESONACCOUNTS
(a) Gontingent liabilities not provtded for in respect of

Letter of Creditagainst purchase of raw material

Bonds,Executed with Customs & Excise Authorities

Snowcause tlotice in respect ol Exclse duty

matters pending with adiudicating
authority for necessary order.

1 lncome Tax matter in aPPeals

Sales Tax demands not admitted by the company

anO torwtricn appeals have been filed with appropriate

authorities.
Bill discounting with banks
(since realised- Rs. N lL [2008-09 Rs. 9059 1 064])

bervie Tax demand not admitted by the company and

f,orwhich appeals have been filed with appropriate authorities'

17161224a

707567E
135(xt
32503:

s%742

175?'29
:'so6st

2009-ro
(Rs.)

1 00000
25(Xto
25000
31924

1 81 924

2m9-10
- (RsJ

300 13226
43000000

2309941

128040,4
66496

2009-10
(Rs.)

4200ut0
432mO

11 29332
13143tt6ffi

66368tt69
1275

66369684
fr-ffiti6
-1ffi

2008-09
(Rs.)

371 70530
33000000

2604859

797 607
439487

2OO8:09
' (Rs.)

2598000
: 311 760

(i)
(ii)
(iiD

(iv)
(v)

(vD

qviD

NtL 9059106

24"49O 24490

(b) Estimated 
"rornt 

of 
"ontracts 

( Net ol advances) remaining to be executed on capital Account and not provided

lorRs.42416 flA-eoo8-09Rs.474000/-) t

llanagerlal Remuneration

Salaryand Alloruances
Contribution to Provident Fund etc.

Commissionon Net ProfittotheManaging Director

Monetary value of Perquisites

Calculation'of Net Profit u/s 198 of the Companies Act'1956

( Read with section 349 & 350 of the said Act ):-
ProlitbeforeTax
Add :

Directo€ Remuneration as above
Directors Sitting Fee
WealthTax
Loss on Sale of Fixed Assets
Loss on Sal6 of lnvestments
Lossdn cancellation of loreign exchange contract

Total
Less:
Profit on Sale oI lnvestments
Prolit on Sale ol Shares
Total
f,f etprotlt as per Secrion 349 of the Companies Act, 1 956

Commission @ 1%of theabove

Audltors' Remuneration

AsAuditors
ForTax Audit
ForOtherServices
Travelling & Other ExPenses

2008-09
(RsJ

1 00000
25000

45785
1 70785
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5.

111 trtr i, r !-- *

+ 
'',5'i r|hte, Uarumrftg & Ofter expens& includes Rs.99 65 648i/- (2008-09 Rs. 1 01 67 599/-) in respectof

' Fasearch&tlerrelopmentactivities undertaken duringtheyear' -

., Slli :M[selhneous Expenses includes:
. ' r i) ,Rs;NIL(2008-O9Rs.920278/-) towards baddebtswrittenoff.

ii) Rs. NIL(2008-09 Rs.39 56175/- ) debited (Net) towards Foreign Exchangefluctuation.

(c) Miscellan6ous.lncome includes Rs. 83 74 170/- (2008-Og Rs. NIL) credited (Net) on account of Foreign

Exchange fluctuation.

(d) Share Capital includes Rs. 25 00 000/- being amount on account of allotment of shares (for consideration other

than Cash) upon amalgamation.

(e) Capital expenditure ol Rs. 57 00 623/-(2008-09 Rs. 21 53 1 59/- ) on Research & Developrnent has been made.

durlngtheyear.

During the year, the Company has bought back 15 90 OO0 equity shares of Rs. 10 each at an average price ol Rs.

35.71 pbr share from the open market throug'tr Stock Exchange operations and Buy back was completed on 9th

February 201g.The Cbmpany has incurred Rs. 1 3.67 lacs during the year in respect ol the said Buy Back ol Shares.

Accordingly:

a) Theaggregatefacevalueof thesesharesof Rs. 159Lacs(@ Rs. 101-pershare)hasbeenreducedfromthe
Paid up Equity Share Capital olthe Company.

b) The balance price of Rs. 25.7'! per share paid on these shares aggfegating of Rs. 408.87 lacs has been

adjusted from the General Reserve Account.

c) Rs. 1 59 lakhs has been transferred to Capital Redemption Reserve Account from General Reserve, as required

underthe provision of law.

There was a fire in IOC depot adjacent to our Sitapura factory at Jaipur in Oct, 2009 which caused damage to

building and certain quantity of WIP / Finished Goods lying at shop floor in the factory. Necessary clairnc has been

tiled by the Company with the lnsurance Company / IOC / RIICO which is under process of setllement, Amounts ol
various expenses & Raw material consumption excludes the amounts which has been.claimed from the lnsurance

Gompany/ IOC/ RllCOlorthe loss suflered bythe company as a result of the said fire.

ProMsion for deleged tax liability (net) has reduced by Rs. 38 88 718/- (2008-Og reduced by Rs. 1 4 49 943/-) during

the year and is based on AccoJnting Standard (AS) 22 "Accounting for Taxes on lncoine" issued by The lnstitute of

Chartered Accountants ol lndia , in respect of timing differences between book prolit and tarable profit.

7.

DETAILS OF DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES

Defe ned Tax Li ab i I iti es

- Depreciation

- Research & Development

ClosingBalance

2(Xl9-10

(RsJ

1 9034129
7955618

26985747

2009-10

14 1915095

2008-09
(Rs-)

232;!9.391
. 7659074
30878465

2008-09

3 97 00 367

1 22 oO OOO
- 

9.25

8. Sundry Creditors include acceptances ol Rs. 9 63 35 988/- (2008-09 Rs. 7 54 55 1 76/-)

g. Details of Suppliers covered under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006, and which

have fumished the information regarding filing of necessary memorandum with appointed authority is as under:'

a) Amount outstanding at the year end - Rs . 2 1 4 247 I- (2008-09 Rs. 21 1 5 893/,

b) lnterest payable oridelayed payments - Rs. NIL ( 2008-09 Rs. NIL)

Earningsper share calculation

Net Profit after Tax adjustments for prior years -

used as numerator in calculating Basic and

Diluted Earnings pershare (Rs.)

Weighted average numberof Equity Shares Outstanding ( Nos.) 1 1733 O4o

Eamingspershare{BasicandDiluted) (Rs.) 12.10
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11.

A.

Segment RePotting

iJnraont""l segient (Primary Segment)

since the Export operations contribute more than 'l 0 o/" of the compant's tdalrevenue t thc Geographical segment

has been considered as primary segment and ror that discrosureias-been divided irlto sales within rndia (sales to

customers located within lndia ) and sales outside lndia (sales to customers located outside lndia)' The relevant

information is as under:

2{X}9-10

. (Rs. in Lacs)

200&09

Within Out'side
lndia lndia

Within Out=side

lndia lndia
Total

(l) SegmentRevenue

Sales (including export benefits)

Other lrnome (unallocable)

(net of interest income)

Total Revenue

(ll) SegmentResults
Prolit bef ore lnterest,

Tax&Unallocable ExP.

. Less:lnterest(ne|(unallocable)

Other Unallocable ExPenses

(Net of unallocable income)

Profitbeforetax

Provision for taxation (net)

Add: Tax adiustment ol PriorYear

Prolitaftertax

ShriS.S. Poddar

Shri R.K.Sureka

12Q16.13 4n4.W

12016.13 4224.88'

s86.83 338.04 1224.87

32.m
(523.33)

1710.12

912.11

15.14

1419.15

16241.01

716.74

16957.75

975/,02 3323.56

975/'.92 3.32S56

577.48 221.68

: ,.

13077.58

57.93

13135.51

799.16

96.43
iros.g2

. 596.81

213.00

13.19

397.00

(lll) CaPllalEmPloYed

;Jffffi-tffi ompanv'sbusinessarenotcapabreorbeins:p*TiT]yl1:11t1:IH.:lH:f*"*"T:
fi:?':ff##;";ffifi;;;il;il ;i""ro'r'"" in reratio-n io tnt"t assets and riabirities with anv 

l
idisbnable

'degreeofaccuracY. ' r
B. Buslness Segment (Secondary Segment)

The.coinpanyisinthebusinessotrignufactureofMasterbatchesandEngineeringPlasticCompounds.Sincethe
operations ot Engineering Plastic Compounos contiioutes l"t: 

'11-t^o-1 
oith" 

"otpuny's 
total revenuolprolits 

' 
the

;piri,""" 
"t 

f,rf aiterOatcies is treated as one reportable business segm,ent

12. RelatedPafi Disclosures:

(A) Names of the Related Parties .Holding significant lnfluence" and 'Key iaanagedrent Personne!" under ttre

Accounting Standard (AS-18) are as under:-

i. Parties holding signillcant lnfluence
.lvvs.Trusuinec"pit"rFinanceLtd.,PlutoTradelinksLtd.andG'K'S'HoldingsLtd'

ii. KeYManagementPersonnel

Relatives of the Key Management Personnel 
'and wire of Managing Director'

Smt. Kusum Pobdar Directorotthe co-nl'jtly

Smt.SushmaSureka - WifeofDirector&CEO

- Managing Director

- Director&CEO

le'
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(B) Thefollowingtransactionswerecaniedoutwiththerelatedpartiesduringtheyear:-
2(Xt9.10

(i ) Related Partbe / Partles Holding Significant lnlluence (RsJ

. 1. Rent Paid (net of recovery of Rs. 5 40 000/- Previous year Rs.3 94 800/-) 10 80 000

2. Considerationforpurchaseof immovableproperty 135O0(XX)

GD Key Management Personnel

There is no transac{ion otherthan managerial remuneration paid as per terms of appointment duly approved by

the shareholders. Following are the details of such managerial remuneration:

2008-09

(Rs.)

589200

Particulars

Salary and lncentive Bonus

Contributiohto.Provident Furd
Others- perquisites val ue

Commission on Profit to the

Managing Director

Total(Rs.)

Sh. S.S. Poddar; Sh.R.K. Surcka,

llanaging Direetor Dlr€ctor & CEO

Sh. S-S. Poddar, Sh.R.K Sureka,

Managing Director., Dirdctor &OEO

2(X}9-2010 2008-2009

13. EmployeeBenefats

The Gompany has calculatedthe various benelits provided to employees as under:-

A) DelinedContribution Plans

Provident Fund

Dwingtheyearthe Companyhasrecognisedthefollowing amounts inthe Profitand LossAccount:

. 2(Xt9-10

(Rs. in Lacs)

29.27

For the year ended 31 st tlarchi 201 0

Employers Contribution to Prcvident Fund

24 00 000
216 (Xro

489 346
11 29 332

1234678

18 00 (Xn
2,16 (FO

825(XXl

2841(Xrc

18 00 000
2 16 000'
488022

2s04022

2(Xt9.10

(Rs. in Lacs)

4.36,

11.56

7 98 000
95 760

3 62 948

12 56 708

2008{9
(Rs. in Lacs)

20.91

2008-09

(Rs. in Lacs)

4.28

ir.oe

B) State Plans

a) EmployeeStatelnsurance

b) Empbyee"sPensionSchemelgtls

Ouring ine yearthe Company has recognized the following amounts in the Profit and Loss Account:

For the year ended 31 et March, 201 0

EmployErs Contribution to Employee State lnsurance

Emplofers Contribution to Pension Scheme t

C) Delined Benefit Plans

a) Gratuity

b) LeaveEncashment
..."

The discount rate assumed is 8% which is determined by reference to maket yield atthe Balance Shegt date on

government bonds. The estimates of future salary increase considered in actuarial valuation, taking ac€ount of

inllation, seniority promotion and other relevant factors, such as supply and demand in the employment market.

Reconciliation of openingandclosing balancesof the presentvalue'ofthedefined benefitobligation:
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zxl910
(Rs. in lacs)

2trI8-09
(Rs. in Lacs)

Gratulty -.', .,Leav€'

,. Encashment
s9.53 21.21Present Value of obligation as at period closing

31st Marct,2009
Current service cost
lnterestcost
Actuarial (gain)/loss

Benefit paid

Presentvalue of obligation as at period

ended 31 st March, 201 0

Current Service Cost
lnterestcost
Expected retum on plan assets

Actuarial (gain)/loss

Netcost recognised forthe period

Reconciliation olthe presentvalue of delined benefit obligdion and thefairvalueoftte planassets:
" ' (Rs. in Lacs) {Rs. in Lacs)

Gratuity Leave Gratuity Leave

Encashment Encashment

Presentvalue of obligation as at
period ended 31st March, 201O

Fairvalue of plan assets at period end

Funded status excess ofActual overestimated.

Assetrs/(Uabilities) recognized in the Balance Sheel

Gratuity

67.50

7.97
, 4.q)

8.37
2.4

8626

86.26
92.01

(s.75)

7.97
4.90

(4.78)

8-37

16.46

Leave
Eneashment

29.54

2.78
0.92
2.56
o.92

34.88

34.88
31.85

10.78

0.00
2,23
4.68

29.54

29.54
' ' 10.00

10.78

0.00
0.00
2.23

13.01

6.86
4-20

3.50
6.59

67.50

67.50
72.OiB

3.03 (4:53) {g.il
.Cost recognizedforthe period (included underSalaries, Wages, Allowances, BonusandGratulty)

(Rs. in Lacs) (Rs, intacs)
Gratuity Leave Gratuity Leave

Eficashment 'Encishment

2.78 6.86
0.92 4.20 . ,',
0.00 (4.s3)

2.56 3.50
6.26 10.03

14. Pursuant to Notilication datbd March 31 , 2009 issued by Ministry of Corporate Affairs, the company has exercised

,lheoptionavailableunderthenewlyinsertedParagraph46totheAccountingstandard_AS-11 lThe'effectolchanges
in Foreign Exchange Rates:' to add or deduct the Foreign Exchange fluctuation to capital Aos! ol the Assets.
Accordingly the net foreign exchange fluctuation amounting to Rs. 32.93 lacs has been decapitalised from cost of
Capital Assets.(previous year Rs. 97.57 lacs had been added to cost of Capital Asset5.)

15. Additional inlormation pursuanttoPartllof ScheduleVl toTheCompaniesAct, 1956,

A. Particulars olGapaoty
Licens€d'Capacity (p.a.

Specialty Masterbatches
(lncluding Engineering Plastic Compounds)

lnstalled Capacity (p.a.)*

Specialty Masterbatches

(Qty.lnM.T.)
2008-09

N.A. N.A.

(lncluding Engineering Plastic Compounds)
.As certified by the management. lt depends upon a particular product mix and varies due to change in product mix.
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8.., , Production, Purehase, Turnover & Stoeks (Bs. in Lacs)

PaltlOulars Opening Stock Purchase Produstion Turnover
in M.T.)

Closing Stock

Sp-cialty Masterbatches
2009-2010

(2008-2009)

Engineering Plastic
2009-2010

(2008-200e)

Trading sales

2009-2010
(2008-2009)

Rs.

303.63 207.19

411.90 2s7.24

Compoundsi

19.78 22.79

20.41 24.95

9207.38

7 555.62

4.27

12.19

Rs.

115.24

Rs. Rs.

9291.63 15929.65 "219.38 
144.81

7 663.89 12 885.08 303.63 207.1s

7.36

12.82

12.31 16.69 18.76

23.68 19.78 2279
i

127.15

C. RawMaterialsCohsumed
PolymeJresins

Pigments

Waxes

Others

Total

lmponed
RawMaterials
Stores&Spares
lndigenous
RawMaterials
Stores & Spares

2009-10
(oty.) tns.inlaggl

2008_09.
(Otyr,) _ (Rs. in tacs)

D. Consumption ol Raw Materials, Stores & Spares

3415.17
5282.77

213.66
510.78

9422.38

zr09-10
(Rs.in lacs)

7573.61
27.90

4012.07
159.56

3/t54.60
7664.52

347.88
118.FS

11585.68

3844.87
3034.60

196.53

il1.54
ffi'-

' '2008{9
(Rs.in lacs)

6414.68
12.03

2 579.08
154.88

2925.21

5744,31

210.62

113.62

I993.76

(Y")

71.32

7.21

28.68

92.79

2008-09
(Rs-inlacs)

57M.76
11.32

is.tz

20:10
.15.85

19.9q
46175

3099.22

3.25

@
65.37
14.88

G.

lmports(GlFValue)

RawMaterials
Stores & Spares

Capital Goods

Expenditure in Foreign Gurrency
Travelling Expenses

TechnicalConsultancy
Commission (on remittance basis)
lnterest on Buyers credit & Foreign currency Term Loan
Others

Earnings in Foreign Currency
From Exportof Goods (on FOB)
Earnings Per Sharc (in Bs.)
(Nominal Value of Rs. 1 0/- pershare)
Basic and diluted Earnings per share (Rs.)

34.63

85.12

2009-10
(Rs. in lacs)

6900.29
17.71

120.06

68.18
12.12

12.70

24.O8

1.59

3990.114

12.10
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16. Previous year figures have been regrouped/rearranged whersver'considered necessary and paises have been
rounded off to thenearestrupee.

1 7.' Balance Sheet Abstract and Gompany's General Business prpfile

L Registration Details
Registration No.

Balance Sheet Date:

ll. Capital Raised duringtheYear
Public lssue Nil

Bonus lssue Nil

lll. Position of Mobillsation and lleploymentof Funds

. (Re. inthousand)
Stateoode 1706307

31st March, 2010

5 73483

1 06 100

68 126

26990

201 121

309748

16 13 837

171 612
12.10

Rights lssue

Art: Placement

TotalAssets

Reserves & Surplus

Unsecured Loans

lnvestments

Misc. Expenditure

TotalExpenditurii

ProfitAfrerTor :

Dividend

Njl

,Nit

573483

3609s5
11 312

.t'

;,:.
62614

..

1442225

1 40401

Nil

Total Liabilities

Sources of Funds

PaidupCapital

Secured Loans

Deferr,ed Tax , 
'

Appllcationof Funds

Net Fixed Assets

Net Current Assets

M PerformanceofCompany

. Turnover-Net (including other income)

ProfitBeforeTax

Eaming Per Share (Rs.)(Annualised)

V. Generic Namesof Principal Products
Item Code No. (lTC Code)

Product Description

Item Code No. (lTC Code)

Product Description

3204.90, 3206.19, 38t2.20 &3902.90

Color / Additive Masterbatches

3902.90, 3903.90, 3908.90 & 3909.10

Engineering Plastic Compounds

Schedule 'l to 1'2 form an integral part ol the Balance Sheet and Profit and Loss Account and have been duly
authenticated

ln terns of our report of even date attached.
FOT K.N. GUTGUTIA & COMPANY

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

B.R. GOYAL

PARTNER

Membershlp No.'12172
PLACE : JAIPUH (CAMP)

DATE :19thMAl2010

NAVINJAIN
COMPANYSECRETARY

B,K.BOHRA
Sr. GM (Legal &Gomm.)

For and on behaff ot.the Eoard of Dirsctors

R.K.SUREI(A .

dREgroR&cEo

S.S.PODDAR

MANAGINGDIRECTOR
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 3*8T IilITRCH, 2O1O
t EscRtmoN 2(xl9-10 2008.09

(A) C{SH FLOW FROttf OPERAilNG ACTtVtTtES :

MtBeloreTax
Adiustmentstor:

Depreciation

: Interest Paid

BadDebtsWofi

Excess Provision written back
(Profit)Aoss on Sale of lnvestments
(Profit/Loss on Sale of Fixed Assets

Unrealized (Gain/Loss on Exchange - Net
lnterest Received (on Loans)

Dividend Received

Operating Profit Belore Working Gapltd Changeg
Adiusftnentsfor:

2 15 5{t 152

61 00308

(1431 750)

(6636S469)

395742
465512

tiszsosz)

, 
(i4752Pql

Trade and Other Receivables (2S 161Xill
lnventories (26524064)
OthercuneniAssets (gZ1 g91g2)

TradePayables . 1S5Sq4Z/
OfierUabililies i: .. 17882749
lncomeTax Paid (including TDS ) (35093254
lncomeTex.Pfovrsion Written Back 15 14129

r{ETcAsHFndiopeRantcAcnvmEs6) T' ' .': :r, t : 
':l(B) CASH FLOW FROil INVEST|NG AGTMflES :

Purchases /Additions in Fixed Assets (including CWIP)

- (including exchange fluctuation difference

decapitaliqed Rs.32 92 637/-)
(previous yearcapitalised Rs. 97 57 088/- )
Saleof FixedAssets

(Purchase) lsale of lnvestments (Net)

lnterest Received (on Loans)

DMdend Received

Profil(Loss) on Sale of lnvestments

NE CASHUSED|NINVEST|NG AenVlTlES (B)
(c) cAsH FLOW FROM FtItANCtNG AGT|VIT|ES :

Buyback olshare Capital

Proceeds lrom / Repayment ol Long Term

Borrowings (Payment Rs.l 82 35 768 /-
and efiect of exchange fluctuation Rs. 32 92 637/-)

Proceeds from / repaymenl of Unsecured loans

Ghanges in Working Capital Bonowings

lnterest Paid

NET CASH FLOW FROtl F|NANC|NG ACT|VmES (C]

NET INCREASE lN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (A+B+G)

(Rs.)

17 1612248

{6331 6576}
6595:t849

(27794654

359e576
(2'1661379)

1578@2

1.4752fi
66368't69
20565347

(56787r05)
(2241776)

(1s2347i4
1 1548195
(61@308)

irzgsi 64ot

. (il7244q

(Rs.)

;

2 1655528

.12179975 :

q?sqq,,
(1247963).:

478070

299978
(214242't',t

(22 S6365)
(6863sA

+

59O$'! 909

2917Q723

-#88852626

1 94680
(37952993)

2286365

686357

Q78O7A)qry
(s0653)

30546823
(s3581635)
(1 21 79975)

(35305,M0)
(39303007)

{s21s3 r.06)

(4830235)

1 1615898

34799187
(1 2887618)
(21568e47)

.1$J9931r
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PODDAR PIGMENTS

CASH'AIS'CA9H EdfiIALENT$ :
At the Beginning of the year

Atthe Eild of theYear

NOTES:

( i) OASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS COMPRISES :

Cash in Hand

Foreign Currency in Hand

Balancewlth SchertuledBanks .

On CurrentAccounts 
'

Total

'17174160

i 070t7t6
#

161124441

1 0701 716

I 0701 716

5A4n,!67,
17174't60+

(s9303007)

4530

17 169690
!!......-,.:..-

17174160

i
1

1

l

(i)

(ii)

The above Cash Flow statement has b€en prepared undar.the' lndirect Method'as set out in the Accounting Strandrad-3 on

Cash Flow Statements issued by the lnsiitute of Chafier.ed Accountants of lndia

Frwiousyearfigureshavebeenregrouftdlrearrangdtomakethemcomparable,whereverconsiderednecegs;alY: 
,

ln terms of our repod of even date attached.
For K.N. GUTGUTIA & COMPANY

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

B.R. GOYAL

PARTNER

Membershlp No. 12172

PLACE : JAIPUR (CAMP)

DAFE : 19th ltlAY 2010

For and on behall of the Board of Dliectors

NAVINJAIN
COifiPANYSECRETARY

B.K.EO}IRA

Sr.GM(Legal&Comm.)

R.KSUREKA
DIRECTOR&CEO

S.S.PODDAN

UANAGINGI'IRECTOB
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FORM OF PROXY

PODDAR PIGMENTS LIMITED
Registered Office : E-10, l1 &'F-L4 to 16, RIICO Industrial Area, Sitapura,

Jaipur - 3O2 O22 (Rajasthan)

D.P. ld No. ............, Client ld No........

t-

Regd. Folio No.

1Me............ ...... of ............inthe District

of ,................

as my/our proxy to vote for me/us on my/our behall at the Nineteenth Annual General Meeting of the

Company to be held on Saturday, the 21st August, 2010 or at any adjoumment thereof.

sisnature ffi
Signed this ............. day of ................ 2010

Note : The proxy duly completed must be deposited at the Registered Office of the Company not less
than 48 hours before the time for holding the Meeting.

PODDAR PIGMENTS LIMITED
ATTTITDANCE SLIP

NINETEENTH ANNI]AL GENERAL MEETING . 21 ST AUGUST, 2O1O

I cefiify that I am registered sharefroiderproxy for the registered shareholde(s) of the Company.

I hereby record my presence at the Nineteenth Annual General Meeting of the Company at the Regd.

Office E-10, 11 & F-14 to 16, RIICO lndustrial Area, Sitapura, Jaipur -gO2A22(Raiasthan) on Saturday,

the 21st August, 2010 at 11.00 A.M.

Member / Proxy - Name in Block Letters :

Member I Proxy - Signature :




